10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
July 9, 2015 - 7 PM
Call to Order.

Approve the June 25, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Approve Quit Claim Deed for Map 10, Block 5, Lot 9.

Consider the following ordinance amendments.

a. Amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance.

b. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance regarding roomers.

Consider the purchase of 12 grinder pumps for the wastewater
department.

Consider replacement of well at 25 Old Cape Road.

Award the bid for the single-axle, plow truck for the public works
department.

Accept donation of $100 from Stan Meserve to be dedicated to the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.

Appoint Boards/Committees.

Appoint Selectmen Representatives to Boards/Committees
Other business.

Approve the July 9, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
June 25, 2015 - 7:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of June 25, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, and Sheila Mat-
thews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Patrick A. Briggs and Edward W. Hutchins

Others present: Barbara Barwise, Michael Davis, Werner Gilliam, Sarah La-
chance, Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith, Tim Spang, and Mark Terry

1. Call to Order.

Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 7 PM. She thanked the
Board for having the confidence in her to make her chair again.

2. Approve the June 11, and 13, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
June 11, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
June 13, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels
New England LLC, US Hotels New England Management Corp, DBA
The Breakwater Spa, 133 Ocean Ave.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New England LLC,
US Hotels New England Management Corp, DBA The Breakwater Spa, 133
Ocean Ave. Vote: 3-0.

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W.
Litchfield and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleas-
ant St.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W. Litchfield and Bev-
erly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- June 25, 2015
6. Update by Sarah Lachance on the wind turbine and charging station
project at Village Fire Station.

Sarah Lachance, chair of the Conservation Commission, said in regard to the
wind turbine at the police station, that the software data conflicts with the
CMP data. Unfortunately, the turbine company went out of business. She is
going to bring a sound level meter to track it on a high wind day. She did a site
visit and did not notice a significant difference. She said the wind turbine sav-
ings in kilowatts of energy is significant.

As for the solar powered charging station, Ms. Lachance said she raised $3,400
of the funds and the Conservation Commission gave her additional funds. She
received a quote of approximately $9,000 for the charging station and antici-
pates raising up to half of the funds. She asked the Board if it would match
the $4,500 in funds.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to give the
Conservation Commission $4,500 from the contingency fund to match funds
for the solar powered charging station.

7. Consider property transfer Goose Rocks Road-Mark Terry.

Director of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam, explained the land swap
which will give Mark Terry the needed frontage for a buildable second lot. The
Town would gain connectivity between two town forest parcels. He recom-
mends this swap. (See Exhibit A).

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett to move for-
ward with the property transfer of Goose Rocks Road between the Town of Ken-
nebunkport and Mark Terry as recommended. Vote: 3-0.

8. Consider request to remove deed restriction for parcel map14, block
2, lot 11A on Arundel Road.

Mr. Gilliam explained that the deed restriction in 1988 limited the parcel to one
septic system. He said technology has changed and he does not have an issue
if the deed restriction was removed.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to remove the
deed restriction that was placed in 1988 on parcel map 14, block 2, lot 11A on
Arundel Road. Vote: 3-0.

9. Consider Animal Control Ordinance clarification.
Town Manager Laurie Smith explained that the Town approved the Animal

Control Ordinance on June 9, but there were unintended consequences. She
said the ordinance could be interpreted to mean that no dogs are allowed on



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- June 25, 2015
the West End plover protection area, which was not the intention of the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Committee. The Maine Department of Inland Fisheries
and Wildlife gave recommendations for clarifying the rules applying to dogs on
the beach (See Exhibit B). She proposed an amendment which would be on the
November Town Warrant. Her proposal is to allow dogs on the beach within
the West End plover protection areas as long as they are leashed, and only dur-
ing the times that dogs are allowed on the beach. Also, dogs may not be off
leash within the West End plover protection areas at anytime from April 1 to
September 30. The Board agreed with her changes.

10. Approve a Quit Claim deed for property located on Wakefield Pasture
Road (map 9, block 4, lot 82).

Ms. Smith said this property was foreclosed on this past year for unpaid taxes.
Representatives of the estate wish to sell this property and have paid off the
taxes.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Quit Claim deed for property located on Wakefield Pasture Road (map 9, block
4, lot 82). Vote: 3-0.

11. Authorization to transfer up to $18K from contingency to public
health.

Ms. Smith explained that the public health department went over budget due
to hiring per diem nurses to cover during the Director of Public Health’s ab-
sence and also to pay out earned time for an employee who resigned. She an-
ticipated it would be just under $18,000.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to authorize
the transfer of up to $18,000 from the contingency fund to the public health
department. Vote: 3-0.

12. Authorize waiver of sewer lien for Ann Seavey account #792.

Ms. Smith said the foreclosure is occurring this week and staff recommends
the waiver of foreclosure on this property.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize
the waiver of sewer lien for Ann Seavey account #792. Vete: 3-0.

13. Approve $300 expenditure from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Commit-
tee account for Dog Ordinance language inserts placed in the Goose Rocks
Beach brochure.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
$300 expenditure from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee account for



Selectmen’s Meeting ~-4- June 25, 2015
Dog Ordinance language inserts placed in the Goose Rocks Beach brochure.
Vote: 3-0.

14. Authorize Union Contract.

Ms. Smith said the only changes in the Union Contract are the 3% wage in-
crease for three years and the title change for Carol Kloth’s position at the po-
lice department.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Town and Teamsters Union Local
340 from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018. Vote: 3-0.

15. Accept donations to the Emergency Fuel Program in the amounts of
$50 from Angela Gendron and $150 from Rachel Grier-Reynolds in
memory of Anthony Kravotil.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept the
$200 donations to the Emergency Fuel Program. Vote: 3-0.

16. Investment Committee appointment.

The Investment Committee met and interviewed two candidates. The Commit-
tee recommended Bob McCrillis, but said both candidates were good.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to appoint Bob
McCrillis to the Investment Committee for a term ending July 1, 2016. Vote:
3-0.

17. Discuss Matt Lanigan Bridge improvement.

Ms. Smith said there will be no division between the sidewalk and the travel
lane. She and Town Manager Barry Tibbetts were concerned it would be a
safety issue. They discussed this with the DOT and they came up with plans
for an overlook. She and Mr. Tibbetts recommend having an overlook on both
sides of the bridge for safety. This was approved in Kennebunk. The estimated
cost is approximately $35,000, with each town paying $17,500. She said the
Bridge Committee meets again in July.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett to support the
Town Managers’ recommendations to have an overlook on both sides of the Mat
Lanigan bridge.

18. Approve the Certificate of Supplemental Commitment of Sewer User
Rates for property located on Lock Street (Map 12, Block, 1, Lot S5C)
for three years: January 1, 2013—December 31, 2013, January 1,
2014—December 31, 2014, and January 1, 2015—December 31, 2015.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- June 25, 2015

Ms. Smith said it was discovered that the property had been split. This sup-
plemental bill will correct that error. It is for three years.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
Certificate of Supplemental Commitment of Sewer User Rates for property lo-
cated on Lock Street (Map 12, Block, 1, Lot 5C) for three years: from January
1, 2013—December 31, 2013 for $415.00; from January 1, 2014—December 31,
2014 for $410.00, and $410.00 from January 1, 2015—December 31, 2015.
Vote: 3-0.

19. Other business.
a. Student correspondence

Ms. Smith said she received two letters from Consolidated School students who
had a persuasive writing project. Drew Highbarger proposed swimming lessons
at the Grist Mill, and Janelle Powell suggested borrow-a-bike at Dock Square.

Chair Matthews-Bull said both projects would work out well on the Conserva-
tion Trust property. She said if the students will contact her, she can connect
them to Tom Bradbury of the Trust.

b. November election timelines.
The Board received timelines for the election.
Ms. Smith mentioned committee vacancies:

Administrative Code Committee — 1 opening
Board of Assessment Review — 1 opening
Budget Board - 1 opening

Conservation Commission — 1 opening
Government Wharf Committee- 2 openings
Growth Planning Committee — 4 openings
Lighting Committee — 1 opening

Solid Waste Committee — 2 openings
Zoning Board of Appeals — 2 openings

Ms. Smith announced:
¢ At the next Selectmens Meeting on July 9, the Board will be appointing

Selectmen Representatives to committees along with committee/board
members.

e Town Hall will close at 3:30 PM on June 30, to complete end of fiscal year
paperwork.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- June 25, 2015

¢ On Tuesday, July 7, Town Hall will close for one-half hour, from noon to
12:30 PM, so that employees can be present to receive service awards.

e The Town received a letter from the Secret Service thanking the police
and fire departments, especially Craig Sanford and Kurt Moses, for the
great work that they did for Mrs. Bush’s 90t birthday celebration at St.
Ann’s Episcopal Church.

20. Approve the June 25, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
June 25, 2015, Treasurer’'s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

21. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Exhibit A- June 25, 2015

TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~INCORPORATED 1633 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

MEMO
June 18, 2015

RE: Goose Rocks Road Land Swap
To: Board of Selectmen

From: Wemer Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development

After having received direction from the Board of Selectmen last year I have been working with
Mark Terry and Jim Logan from Albert Frick and Associates to rework proposed boundary lines for
the anticipates land swap to occur between Mark Terry and the Town. Direction from the Board of
Selectmen specifically requested the preservation of as much undisturbed road frontage along
Goose Rocks and Log Cabin Rd, and the connection of the Jullian Howard Memorial Parcel with
the larger Town Forest Parcel further down Goose Rocks Road. The Terry’s goal was to secure
enough land area for two legal lots(one vacant and one with their current home) along with having
their proposed building site to be in a specific location which is fairly secluded and not visible from
Goose Rocks Road. The goals stated above were given greater importance over ensuring a more or
less equal “square ft. for square ft. swap”

Acreage wise due to wetland locations and constraints the Terry’s land overall increases from 6.53
acres to 9.2 acres which includes the area considered unbuildable occupied by the CMP
Easement(1.5+- acres). The inclusion of the CMP area was necessary to capture required road
frontage and connectivity with additional upland on the easterly side of the easement.

The Towns overall acreage with the two Town Forrest parcels combined decreases from 47.2 acres
to 44.53 acres. This reduction in acreage is primarily due to the unique shape and size of wetland
areas, and the subtraction of the CMP ROW area, which was necessary to accomplish the Terry’s
goal of two legal lots.

Overall I believe this plan meets with the overall stated goals of both parties. While alternative

boundary line arrangements could be explored I do not believe that the end result would be
significantly different acreage wise then what you see proposed here.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Exhibit B — June 25, 2015

Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife (MDIFW) recommendations for
Kennebunkport proposed Animal Control Ordinance '

The purpose of MDIFW recommendations regarding the proposed animal control ordinance is to
prevent “Take” of federal and/or state listed species that may occur on Kennebunkport beaches
{Piping Plover, Least Tern, Red Knat and Roseate Tern) and potential liabilities under state and
faderal law. MDIFW acknowledge that the Town of Kennebunkport needs to develop a dog
ordinance that warks best for the Town and considers all their needs and demands. MDIFW is
willing to work with and help the Town through this process. MDIFW offers the following
suggestions and comments regarding the proposed Animal Control Ordinance.

Points to consider:

¢ After hatch plover chicks leave the stake and twine Restricted Area to forage on
invertebrates in the wrack and intertidal area. MDIFW has documented chicks moving 1-
1.5 miles from the nest site.

e Plover chicks “freeze” when they perceive a threat, making them almost invisible and
easily snatched up by a predator.

e~ Roseate Terns and Red Knots use beaches beginning in mid-July through the end of
September. April 1— September 30 is consistent with the restriction window MDIFW
uses during permit review of Essential Habitat and Shorebird Significant Wildlife Habitat.

MDIFW primary recommendation to prevent “Take”: All dogs on leash only during April 1~
September 30. Definition of leash is hand held device 8 feet or less.

Dogs and cats can be a significant source of mortality for piping plovers. It is the experience of
Federal and State agencies charged with protection and management of piping plovers through
the Atlantic flyway that “volce control” does not work to prevent “take” of nesting piping plovers
or their chicks.

Other considerations:
Section D: Specific Requirements for dogs on beaches

Under 2 - ¢ : Dogs must kept at least 200 feet from any designated Restricted Area — the Town

should clarify this does not include back dune, lawns, and upiand properties within 200 feet of the
designated Restricted Area. To prevent “Take” dog owners that live within 200 feet of a restricted
area should leash thelir pet and access the beach as far away as possible from the Restricted Area.

Under 2 ~d | and ii; MDIFW appreciates the Town’s willingness to establish Restricted Areas with
200 foot buffers from off leash pets, However, plover chicks and fledglings foraging outside of
the Restricted Areas will be vulnerable to mortality caused by off leash dogs.



The Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting on June 9, 1976 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animal Control Ordinance

PROPOSED ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpase of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that they will not injure persons
or other animals, damage property or create a public safety threat.

The provisians of this ordinance that applil to the owner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, ar having control, custody or passession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.
2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domaesticated or undomesticated animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of Kennebunkport to
enforce animal control laws.

4, ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to as Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

7. DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family.
8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.
9. OWNER: Owner or any person of persons, firm, assaciation or corporation owning,

keeping or harboring an animal or any persan having custody, possession, or control of
an animal.

10. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custady, possession or control of a dog,
whether or not that person is the Owner.

11. RESTRICTED AREAS: Any beach area on Gaose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves
Cove, that is designated for special protection for piping plovers or other endangered
species based upon scientific and historical data.

1



12. VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns immediately to

and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the responsible party’s
verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within sight of the responsible
party and the dog is capable of complying with Veice Control. If a dog approaches or
remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party, that dog is not
under vaice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such person has
communicated to the responsible party by spoken word or gesture that such person
consents to the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered under
Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Requirements for Control of Animals

1.

AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a responsible party. A
responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at all times, not allow the dogls)
to charge, chase or display aggression towards any person, or disturb or harass any
person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
otherwise in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Section 3911.

DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to respond to
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, {b) when a dog is walking with a
responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or {c) if the
responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control Officer or a law enforcement officer
to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violation of this section wiil be subject
to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance.

IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in violation of
this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded at the animal shelter
or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Control Officer or law
enforcement officer.

LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport unless
such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies
must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition or on the
premises of the owner.



6.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal on his or her property). Deposit of feces left
off property of the owner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Specific Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1.

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Racks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more
restrictive than the provisions of Section C of this Ordinance. For example, the Board of
Selectmen may designate Restricted Areas on these beaches for special protection for
piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data
consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For specific rules
gaverning dogs on Goose Racks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shall have the authority
to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee,
in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach.

DOG RULES ON BEACHES: The following rules, adopted in accordance with Section D.1
above, apply to the following beaches located within the Town of Kennebunkport:
Goase Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.

a. An owner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on any of
the applicabie beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a law
enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

c. Dogs must be kept at least 200 feet from any designated Restricted Area.

d. Restricted Areas include the following:

i.  Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves Cove that
has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by
governmental officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping

plover or of any other endangered species protected under federal or state
law.

i The West End Plover Protection Area is a Restricted Area on Goose Rocks
Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly to the Batson
River.

e. From April 1 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent the rules in
Sections D(2)(a), {c) and {d) above may require otherwise.



f. From April 1 to September 30, dogs must be on leash between 7:30 am and 8:30
am, and after 6:00 pm

g. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach from 8:30 AM
to 6:00 PM. This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by a person with a
disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related to the
person’s disability.

h. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except for the hours of 12-2 pm when they must remain on
leash, and except to the extent the rules in Sections D(2){a), (c) and (d) above may
require otherwise.

Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

SectionF: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees,

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates Section
C{4) {Licenses), or Section C(5) {Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.S.A. §§3918,
3924.

3. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the use of
the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7
M.R.S.A. Section 3945.

4. A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to pay the
minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the citation, in lieu of
appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appearance date specified in the citation. Upon receipt of such
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Contral Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause

4



the citation to be dismissed. However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

5. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the Town
from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog
Ordinance {(adopted March 10, 1984).

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.



@

MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and politic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to Donald A Carney, a certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any, located
in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 010-005-09, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file at
the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport sewer
liens dated December 19, 2013, October 24, 2014, recorded in the York County Registry of
Deeds in Book 16751 Page 951, and Book 16913 Page 108, respectively.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W.
Hutchins II and Sheila W. Matthews-Bull, its Municipal Officers duly authorized.

Witness our hands and seals this 9™ day of July, 2015.

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Withess

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine July 9, 2015
York, County, ss.

Then personally appeared before me the above-named Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs,
Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins II and Sheila W. Matthews-Bull Municipal Officers of
the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing to be their free act and deed
in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants of said Municipality.

Before me,




* KENNEBUNKPORT UT Account 420 Detail 06/23/2015
10:38'AM as of 06/23/2015 - Sewer Page 1
A
' Name: CARNEY DONALD A 44 SADDLE HILL ROAD
WESTON, MA 02493
K@ Location: 8 SOUTH STREET
k. RE Acct: 0 Map/Lot: 10-005-09
Bill Date Reference C Principal Tax Interest Costs Total
68 05/27/15 415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.00
64 05/01/14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
67 10/20/14* 410.00 0.00 30.43 66.98 507.41
62 05/16/13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63 12/19/13* 400.00 0.00 56.46 54.22 510.68
50 05/14/12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61 10/24/12% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 06/03/11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
47 11/14/11% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
34 05/19/10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
36 10/25/10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 05/08/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
33 10/15/09* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 05/16/08%* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 06/12/07** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 06/05/06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 07/29/05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 07/09/04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
@: 06/23/2015 1,225.00 0.00 86.89 121.20 1 433.09
Per Diem P
& i onfing_
63 0.0767 CE J O'W”f\j
Total 0.1553
v)z3)is  H = potin cerviCe )
) C - M&C(

Aol 4p

R s

Tpud

”Z/o /9.8

. B —
receive o g dlaim deed

dO/]Cﬂr/xgc/ 4/@ ¢ IMmca T7Lr /’LQ_‘F



* KENNEBUNKPORT RE Account t_].ﬂ Detail 06/23/2015
10:38'AM as of 06/23/2015 Page 1

*“  Name: CARNEY DONALD A Land: 384,900

Building: 840,700

Location: 8 SOUTH STREET Exempt 0

@ Acreage: 0.5 Map/Lot: 010-005-009 =l 135,600

& Book Page: B14198P112
Refl: BP
2015-1 Period Due: Mailing 44 SADDLE HILL ROAD
Address: WESTON MA 02493
Year/Rec # Date Reference Principal Interest Costs Total
2016-1 -4.77 0.00 0.00 -4.77
2015-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2014-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2013-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2007-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2006-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 06/23/2015 -4.77 0.00 0.00 -4.77
wane J
o comh

EY 1l satimale

+
# %45(0./‘/ (/;/,l?q‘

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.

LAdLAL Flake SIS

£

taces hilled |y e L Hh QP%M@MLS

one in Lopt ¢ Macch



The Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting on June 9, 1976 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animal Control Ordinance

PROPOSED-ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpase of this ardinance is to require that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that they will not injure persons
or other animals, damage property or create a public safety threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.
2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of Kennebunkport to
enforce animal control laws.

4. ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to as Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

7. DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family.
8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.

9. OWNER: Owner or any person efor persons, firm, association or corporation owning,
keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody, possession, or control of
an animal.

10. PROTECTED AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves
Cove, that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by
governmental officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plover or of

any other endangered species protected under federal or state law.




38:11. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a
dog, whether or not that person is the Owner.

3112, RESTRICTED AREAS: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or
Cleaves Cove, that is designated for special protection ferof piping plovers or other
endangered species based upon scientific and historical data.

12-13. VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns
immediately to and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the
responsible party’'s verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within
sight of the responsible party and the dog is capable of complying with Voice Control. Ifa
dog approaches or remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party,
that dog is not under voice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such
person has communicated to the responsible party by spoken word or gesture that such
person consents to the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered
under Voice and Sight Control.

Section_C: Requirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: It is untawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a responsible party. A
responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at all times, not ailow the dog(s)
to charge, chase or display aggression towards any person, or disturb or harass any
person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
otherwise in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Section 3911.

2. DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to respond to
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog is walking with a
responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or {c} if the
responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control Officer or a law enforcement officer
to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violation of this section will be subject
to the civil penalties provided in the Crdinance.

3. IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in violation of
this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded at the animal shelter
or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Control Officer or law
enforcement officer.

4. LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport unless
such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.
2



5.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies
must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition or on the
premises of the owner.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal on his or her property). Deposit of feces left
off property of the owner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Hic-Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1.

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the autharity to adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more
restrictive than the provisions of Section C of this Ordinance_and are consistent with and
serve to implement the provisions of Section D.2 of this Ordinance. For example, the
Board of Selectmen may designate Restricted Areas on these beaches for special
protection for piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and
historical data consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For
specific rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach
Advisory Committee, in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for
Goose Rocks Beach.

DOG RULES-RESTRICTIONS ON BEACHES: The following rules—adeptedin-acecardance
with-Section-D-1-abeve;restrictions apply to dogs on the following beaches lacated
within the Town of Kennebunkport: Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves
Cove.

a. Anowner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on any of
the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a law
enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and dispased of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

d-c. From Aprii 1 to September 30, dogs shall be restricted in the Restricted Areas of
each beach as set forth in rules adopted in accordance with Section D.1 abgve.
insloede-thedallewing:




d. Whenever any beach area on Goose Raocks Beach, Colony Beach gr Cleaves Cove has
heen roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by governmental
officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plover or of any other

endangered species protected under federal or state law, no dog shall approach
within 200 feet of such Protected Area.

e. From April 1 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent the rules
restrictions in Sections D(2)(a), (c} and (d) above may require otherwise.

™

From April 1 to September 30, dogs must be on leash between 7:30 am and 8:30
am, and after 6:00 pm

g. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach from 8:30 AM
to 6:00 PM. This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by a person with a
disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related to the
person’s disability.

h. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except for the hours of 12-2 pm when they must remain on
leash, and except to the extent the rules-restrictions in Sections D(2)(a), (c) and (d)
above may require otherwise.

Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

Section F: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not lass than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

4



2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates Section
C(4) {Licenses), or Section C(5} (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.5.A. §§3918,
3924.

3. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the use of
the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7
M.R.5.A. Section 3945.

4. A person issued a civil violation citation for viclating this Ordinance may elect to pay the
minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the citation, in lieu of
appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appearance date specified in the citation. Upon receipt of such
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause
the citation to be dismissed. However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

5. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shali not preclude the Town
from imposing or coilecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog
Ordinance {adopted March 10, 1984).

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.



DOG RULES ON GOOSE ROCKS BEACH
{Adopted on , 2015 by Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
after Cansuitation with Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee)

Section A: Purpose

These rules are adopted pursuant to Section D.1 of the Animal Control Ordinance, Section IV.D of the
Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach and 30-A M.R.S. § 3001. The purpose of these rules is to
provide clear expectations pertaining to dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, consistent with the ordinance
requirements in the Animal Control Ordinance (amended 2015), in order to protect against
harm to endangered species and/or to the public health, safety or welfare.

Section B: Protected Areas.

For purposes of these rules, a Protected Area is defined as any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach that
has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by governmental officials or their
agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plover or of any other endangered species protected under
federal or state law.

Specific rules pertaining to Protected Areas are as follows:

1. From April 1 to September 30, no dog shall approach or remain within 200 feet of any clearly
marked Protected Area.

2. The 200-foot buffer area arcund a designated Protected Area includes the areas zlong the
length of the beach in both directions and toward the water, but excludes back dune areas,
lawns or upland properties within 200 feet of these Protected Areas.

3. Notwithstanding Section 8.1 above, from April 1 to September 30, whenever dogs are allowed
on the beach on {eash under Section D.2 of the Animal Control Ordinance, dog owners who live
within 200 feet of a Protected Area or who take their dog within 200 feet of a Protected Area
must leash their dog and attempt to access the beach as far away as possible from the Protected
Area.

Section C: Restricted Areas; Restrictions.
The following are designated Restricted Areas on Goose Rocks Beach and the rules and restrictions
applying thereto:

1. West End Plover Protection Area (“WEPPA"): The West End Plover Protection Area is a
Restricted Area on Goose Rocks Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly
to the Batson River. Restriction — Dogs allowed on leash only during times when dogs are
otherwise allowed on the beach by Ordinance.

2. Notwithstanding Section D.2.e of the Animal Control Ordinance which permits dogs to be off-
leash on the beach in certain circumstances, dogs may not be off leash within WEPPA at any
time from April 1 to September 30.

3. All other restrictions in Section D.2 of the Animal Control Ordinance apply and are unaffected by
these rules.

Page 1 0f'1



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

July 6th, 2015
Memo: Potential Warrant Article Regarding Residential Rental Accommodations

From: Werner Gilliam, CFM Director of Planning and Development

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager/ Board of Selectmen

For November 2015 the Growth Planning Committee has been working on a proposed Land Use
Ordinance change regarding “Roomers”. Currently the ordinance allows for property owners in
certain zones, with permission from the Zoning Board of Appeals to be able to rent up to two rooms in
their home as essentially an accessory use. This definition and standards have remained largely
unchanged since the ordinance was first put into effect in 1972. After lengthy discussions regarding
the current trend in vacation rentals, and hearing from numerous property owners it was decided to
update the Roomer provisions to better reflect current trends. The demographic that pursues this type
of rental activity typically consists of single women who are either widowed or divorced that own their
own homes and are seeking additional income. Elderly residents have expressed an interest in these
changes, believing that hosting a small number of visitors for short term stays, will provide necessary
income and will also give them a way to remain active in their own homes. This type of rental activity
the committee determined was also fairly low impact in regard to abutting properties compared to
whole house rentals which do not have the benefit of an on-site property owner.

The changes proposed generally consist of ; allowing the renting of rooms in all zones to owner
occupied properties, making the activity a permitted use subject to approval by the Code Enforcement
Officer, and requiring an initial inspection to assure life safety requirements are met, and that
adequate parking is provided.

CC: Growth Planning Committee

6 Elm Street, P.O, Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Article 2

Article 4

Article 6

Article 7

ROOMER Revisions

Add Residential Rental Accommodation: The accessory use of no more than 2
bedrooms in a legally existing dwelling or dwelling unit which is the occupants
principal residence for either short term or long term rental to a person or persons
unrelated to the owner or occupant of the unit for consideration, for periods no less
than 2 days.

Roomer — see Residential Rental Accommodation

Add to VR (4.3), VRE (4.4) & CA (4.7) as pemmitted use

Change CPS (4.10), CP € & W (4.9), RF (4.6), DS (4.5), GR (4.8), FE (4.1 1)) & FF
(4.12) to permitted use

Add to parking requirements (6.10)

1

No more than two (2} rooms in-a-si ing—whi i i
March-6-1972; an owner occupied, principal residence may be let out to renters
provided that:

A. No separate kitchen or cooking facilities are provided for or use by the reermers
renters;

B. No sign is located on the premises advertising the availability of rooms for lease
or rent te-roamers;

C. No alteration or change of the-single-family-dwelling- the principal residence in its
exterior appearance is made to accommodate the presence of reemers-renters;

N | | L inale-family
dwelling:—The bedroom(s) being rented shall be inspected by the Code
Enforcement Officer and shall have code compliant smoke detectors and comply
with current building code primary and secondary means of emergency escape
and rescue requirements.

E. (D) The rooms occupied by the reemers renters do not have a separate entrance
from the outside;

F. (E) The rooms occupied by the roomers-renters are within the principal structure;

G. (F) The reemers renters use utilities which are not separately metered from those
used by the remaining occupants of the dwelling unit and

H. {G) One (1) off-street parking space per room rented reermer shall be required in
addition to the requirements of Article 6.10.



Date: June 25, 2015
To: Laurie Smith
From: Ron Taylor

Re: Grinder Pump Replacement

As part of our 2015-16 budget we have budgeted $20,000.00 to continue the replacement program we
started last year for our grinder pump system. The new Barnes pumps have been working very well so
we would like to continue purchasing these pumps. The price for 12 of these pumps is §19,740.00. This

price is ditect from the manufacturer and they cover all shipping costs.



@E NEW ENGLAND ELECTRIC Quote
MDTOF_I SERVICE CORP. Contact
P5GriMn W heias d at
(;1;; ;'Qag;%cmgxp?é :{,-’; SZJZ‘}“ Customar Numbser Quote Date Quote Number
well VWYY WETD-gTOup Cotn [ KEN400 | | 6/3/2015 i | 5Q103952 H
Quote To! Ship To: |
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
PO BOX 1038 KENNEBUNK SEWER DEPARTMENT
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 25 R SCHOOL ST
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
Ship Via Terms Quoted By Customer RFQ Customer PO
QUR TRUCK ] r Net 30 ] | LamyMiis | l | r
Product ID Qly Descriplion Sales Price Total
131281B 12 BARNES REPLACEMENT CORE WITH PUMP AND SWITCH 1,645.00 18,740.00
STAND
15FT POWER CABLE
- 15FT ESPS CORD
COMMENT 0 FREIGHT IS PRE-PAID 0,00 0.00
Overdue invoices are subject to late charges Subtotal: 19,740.00
We accept alf major Credit Cards! L |
|All returns ara subject to a restocking fee Freighl: 0.00
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTS TO : e
PO BOX 6265 Other: 0.00
CHELSEA, MA 02150
0.0000%  Saes Tax 1: 0.00
! 0.0000%  Saes Tax 2: 0.00
Thank You Total: | 19.745.65}.
’ - Page 1of 1

SIGNATURE:

PO# ( IF NOT ALREADY ISSUED ).

DATE:




&%

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Date: June 30, 2015

Memo to: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director
Re: Well Contamination at 25 Old Cape Road

In 2014 1 received a complaint from Ralph Hunt at 25 Old Cape Road that his well was contaminated with salt.
Ralph has provided me with the attached test data on his well from 2008 to the present. In 2008 the Hunts spent
$3,300 for a water softening system.

Last year § spoke with Cindy Thayer, Chief Geohydrologist, R W Gillespie & Assoc. to sc¢ if there were any
other issues that could have caused the salt contamination. Cindy ruled out contamination from salt residue
from the old highway barn at the corner of Old Cape Road and Beachwood Avenue, as well as contamination
from the old landfill at 105 Beachwood Avenue.

Cindy told me there was a possibility that entrapped seawater could be the cause of the we!l contamination, but
that was not likely because the scasonal fluctuations in chloride contamination do not match what would be
expected from entrapped scawater. Cindy told me that if we wanted to completely rule out seawater
contamination we can do our own analysis of the wel! water checking for trace elements that would only be
present in seawater and not in groundwater. The typical compound to look for in seawater is bromide, but
previous water tests did not look for bromide.

I think it is likely that the chloride contamination in the Hunt well water is from road salt used in our winter
operations. I am concerned that given the high levels of chloride contamination present this spring, the well
casing in the existing well has been compromised and is allowing groundwater to infiltrate into the well. 1
recommend that the town replace the Hunt's well at 25 Old Cape Road. | recommend that John Henry Swett be
used to do the well drilling as he has extensive experience in well drilling in Kennebunkport and has a good
reputation for casing installation that prevents groundwater intrusion.

The John Henry Swett cost proposal is attached. The estimated cost for a 300 ft. decp well is $4,025, and the
cost for a new pump system for a 300 fi. well is $2,400. The Public Works Department would dig and backfill
a trench from the wellhead to the Hunt residence. 1estimate materials for the wellhead piping work to be $250.
We asked the town insurance carrier if this claim would be covered under our insurance policy. The claim was
denied by our insurance company and the ietter from our insurance company is attached. [ have also attached a
copy of Title 23, Section 3659, which governs protection of private water supplies in Maine. I would ask that
Public Works be authorized to expend up to $7,500 to replace the Hunt well.

By:  Michael Claus
Kennebunkport Public Works Director

MM ) o

Beachwoud Avenue, P.O. Bux 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 Tel: (2071 967-5728 Fax: (207) 967-5372



U B LY 0
RP150506076
NELSON ANALYTICAL LAB

NH ELAP Accreditation #NH2018

120 York Street Kennebunk, ME 04043 Maine State Certification # MEODLS
www.nelsonanalytical.com REPORT OF AN ALYSIS Vermont State Cerfication # V12018
{107)467-3478 phone Laboratory ID: 215050080 Maine Radon Certification # ME17500
Client Name:  Hunt, Dianne Attn: D, Hunt

Date Reported :  05/06/2015

Ciient Sample ID: Hunt, Dianne Date Collected: 05/04/2015 06:07 PM
taboratory ID: 215050080.01 Collected By : D.Hunt

Sample Location: 25 Old Cape Rd, Kennebunkport, ME Date Recelved : 05/05/2015 09:15 AM
Sample Matrix:  Drinking Water Temperature Rec'd °C: 9.0

Parameters Results t;szrtable Units Date Analyzed Test Method Test Type  Test Remarks

Nitrate-N <1.0 10 mgiL 05/05/2015 17:00 SM 4500 NO Primary Within EPA Standard
Chloride 2000 250 mgfL 05/05/2015 17:00 SM 4500C1-B Secondary Outside EPA Standard
pH 6.87 6.5-8.5 sU 05/05/2015 17.00 SM 4500H B Secondary  Within EPA Standard
Tron 0.688 0,300 mgiL 05/06/2015 08:09 EPA 200.8 Secondary Outside EPA Standard
Manganese 0.006 0.050 mg/L 05/06/2015 08:09 EPA 200.8 Secondary  Within EPA Standard
Sodium 750 N/A ma/t 05/06/2015 08:09 EPA 200.8 N/A Mo EPA Standard

Total Hardness 760 NfA mgjL 05/06/2015 08:09 Sh 23408 N/A No EPA Standard

PRIMARY: Regulated by the EPA as 2 health related parameter SECONDARY: Aesthetic parameter - not regarded as a health concern
for Detalled Test Descriphions please visit: Nt/ fvenw. helsonanalytical cam/drirking water-tast-glossary

Respectfully Submitted

Lorri Maling, Laboratory Director

Holes: Mgl pHm, wA=ppl. ~ ¢ dencls “lows 1120 " The ropert of maiysh may A e modSied W diy wily, 4 repohced e7e full, witicut wrten 3ppeval from Tielgan Anabuey, Resals rponal ehars
punter ekt Only 10 SImEds 34 ELTRTited, untess speLdcadr bt DIherwie, T8N Anaipurat LLC i Lureemly Mtteasted by the By Hamgshire £rviraments) ki Accrediatsan peodrar, Hatne 150czaterny
7‘?” ] paererltaten Program Sn the Vetmant LADoraney ArCiesitalion febgram, Fer o kL of cursent Sernediled 1246, pheasa vis the Hew itampthne Lal Accressaation Frograst Hipne Agcredislion Paogram Al [fe
Fis% 4 verment Labosesy Agredtalan program Saniplg parfused by the b rf seording 1o the Wt dodianend Waler 1acnghng [netructions. NELAT stindurds redueny |21 & Chkorine Ue beiten umumakslety diter
o 8 L sample suliettion, Sandss vl be tslal oy qua ity a3 bbcidlony Speriiom aliowy.  Subrontracung Lnfomaten: CUBL= M E005 SUD2= PSS, SUMYHHIDDE
',

Page 2 of 2



120 York Street Kennebunk, ME 04043
wiviw. nelsonanalytical.com
(207)467-3478 phone

%1

BRI
RP141121015

REPORT OF ANALYSIS

NELAC Accreditation #MH2018

Maine State Certification # ME0QOLS
Vermont State Cerfication # VT2018
Maine Radon Certification # ME17500

KON AXALYEICAT LB

loh ID - 214110468

Client Name:  Hunt, Ralph

Atn;

Pinject Name: Date Reported @ 11/21/2014

Job 1D : 4110408 Date Cotlected: 11/20/2014 1150 AM

Client Sample [D:  Hunt, Ralph Collected By - . Hunt

Job Sample 10: 214110468.01 Date Retewed : 11/20/2014 12:05 Pt

Sample Location: 25 Old Cape Rd, Kennebunkpurt, ME Sample Matnix : Drirtking Water

Parameters Resuits ?Egﬁ{“ab[e Urits Late Analyzed Test Method  Test Type Tesi Remarks

Chlende 500 250 mafl. 11/20/ 2014 16,25 GM 4EONCHE  Secondary Qutside EPA Standard
Sadium 320 N/A moj/l. 117202014 1919 FiA MG MNIA Mo EPA Limil

For Detaited Test Descriptions please visit. hp:/fvrany |.elsuumnalvtical.mmid:mkmg-wmer-tesmlnssaw

Respecttully Submitted E B
gyﬁwhw&gaubﬁ

CRIaRRY.  Regudined by the FPA AL 3 eadth relsted prrienetar

SECONDARY  Asgthelr gardmednn - nol regaidd 28 it i e

[Lorri Maling]

<b L

froppns wyfoin,”
40 vk 44

YRS Laboratory s NCLAP acoredited,

szt fran Heen Aaahtel T asks el MR

St L AL LN 5, Fea Tl iy

LA s £ DL LB b isthoar
ST L B R Ry

et T A I v ’ ' P R To A

e ettt T I Tamnotrgy sl
yu S des vl ol as ekl o3 HEcaLlony
ISt i kA aatn L, TR et ean HILY

(ata: 11/21/2014

Page 2 af 2



560 Main Street
Springvale, ME 04083

www. feshinaine.com

NELSON ANALYTICAL LAB

New Hampshire

Environmental Lab Accreditation Program

NELAC Accreditation BNH2018

Maine State Certification # MEO01S

(207) 324-2074 phone

207) 324-8007 fux

REPORT OF ANALYSIS
rpage 1 of 1
RALPH HUNT Date Collected: 6/05/08
25 QLD CAPE RD. Collected.By: R.HUNT
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 Date Received 6/05/08
Date Reported 6/13/08
Laboratory ID: 8006-00106
Sample Description: 2% OLD CAPE RD., KENNEBUNKFORT (R. HUNT)}
Temp. rec'd: 12.0 9
ACCEPTABLE DATE TEST TEST TEST
PARAMETERS RESULTS LEVELS UNITS ANALYZED METHOD TYPE REMARKS
Total Coliform ABSENT ABSENT 100ml 6/05/08 COLILERT PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
E. coli ABSENT ABSENT 100ml 6/05/08 COLILERT PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
lron <0.20 0.3 mg/1 6/07/08 200.7 SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Lead 0.00% 0.015 mg/l 6/07/08 3113B PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Sodium *480 250 mg/1 &/07/08 200.7 SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Arsenic <0.003 0.010 mg/1 6/11/08 3113B PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Manganese <0.05 0.05 mg/1 s/07/08 200.7 SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Chloride *770 250 mg/l 5/05/08 4500CLD SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLL
Hardness-Calc *450 150 mg/1l 6/07/08 2340B SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Alkalinity 160 na mg/l 6/05/08 23208 SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Conductivity *4100 1000 umho/cm 6/05/08 2510B SECONDARY *UNACCEPTARLIE
Nitrite Nitrogen <0.01 1.0 ma/1 6/05/08 4500N0O2B PRIMARY ACCEPTARLE
Nitrate Nitrogen <1 10 mg/1 6/06/08 4500NO3D PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
pH 7.62 6.5-8.5 §.U. 6/05/08 4500HB SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Copper <0.10 1.0/1.2 mg/l 6/07/08 3111B SEC/PRI ACCEPTABLE
Fluoride <0.2 2.0/4.0 mg/l 6/06/08 4500FC SEC/PRI ACCEPTABLE
Radon 1520 SEE NOTE pCi/l 6/11/08 7500RN SEE NOTE SEE NOTE
+parameter exceeds the limit recommended by EPA and/or NHDES
ROy 0TI wh phe Tl oond tho State L5 Waw Mamopgehlice have ¥oc Lo
adopt a formal regulatory limit for Radon in drinking water. The EPA
has recently proposed a limit of 4000 pCi/l. MWassachusetts & Vermeont
have recommended limits of 10,000 pci/fl, and Maine has a recommended
limit of 4,000 pCi/l. New Hampshire has a recommended limit of 2,000
pCi/l. More information can be found here. www.epa.gov/iag/radon.
PRIMARY: Regulated by the EPA as a health related parameter
SECONDARY: Aesthetic parameter - not regarded as a health concern
Respectfully Submittedmaaa_a‘u
Lorri A Malingcjuaboratory Director
NOTE. mg/t = ppm, wg A ® pph - Tl vepund wf onsilyras iy ot be seendified 1 ey oy o suprendeced wxeopt an full, s ithews waittert g el fioam Ko oatt Asabvtsced, 1 Revadinan sepuartsd

whnire refote only i sonplex ox sabutted, wlcsy specificutly mutied inderwise - Nehwon Seucely fieard LEC v enraenatly aouscdiise

for she follweury desty o donkig g

foonet Cotefiuanl et

¢ analuctovsv aondafrutshitng vl Fodatile G gane Ay wsfue i}

Qo seme ppee T Loted Mungeowne %

whtizns C o pids lnoniide Mitate Nitefre

. "

4 by the New Hommbinie Envisonmeental Lol Acerodinti Progran
W AT bnity Hesidress, Cidor i eedeae,

o
4y
&
Q
]
<




120 York Street

Rennehunk, Maine (4043
HIIRIY, ﬂ.‘.ﬁ"ﬂﬂl‘llt’. com

NELSON ANALYTICAL LiAB

New Hampshire Enviranmental Lab Accreditation Program
NELAC Accreditation BNH2018
Maine State Certification # ME0OOIS

7} S0 T7-3478 plrenc
217) 467-3481 jux

RALPH M HUNT
25 QLD CAPE ROAD

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

CALL 9$67-3957

REPORT OF ANALYSIS

Date Collectead:
Collected By:
Date Received
Date Reported
Laborataory I1ID:

Page

1 o0f 2

6/25/11

R.HUNT
6/25/11
6/30/11

9206-00512

Sample Descripticon: 25 QLD CAPE ROAD, KENNEBUNKPORT, ME - DRILLED WELL
SOFTENER Temp. rec'd: 13 oC
e t——r—
ACCEPTABLE DA_E “TEST TEST TEST

PARAMETERS RESULTS LEVELS UNITS ANALYZED METHOD TYPE REMARKS
Total Coliform *PRESENT ABSEHT 100ml 6/25/11 COLILERT PRIMARY *UNACCEPTABLE
E. coli ABSENT ABRSENT 100ml 6/25/11 COLILERT PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Nitrate Nitrogen <1 10 mg/1 6/27/11 4500N03D PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Iron <0.10 c.3 mg/1l 6/28/11 32111B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Manganese <0.03 0.05 mg/l 6/28/11 3111B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Chleride *+710 250 mg/l 6/25/11 4500CLD SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Sodium *480 250 g/l 6/28/11 23111B SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Hardness <10 150 mg/L 6/25/11 2340 C SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
PH 7.29 6.5-8.5 s5.U. 6/25/11 4AS00HB SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE

+*Parameter exceeds the limit recommended by EPA and/or NHDES
Sample Descraption: 25 OLD CAPE ROAD, KENNEBUNK.PORT, ME - DRILLED WELL

UNTREATED Temp. rec'd: 13 oC
ACCEPTABLE DATE TEST TEST TEST

PARMAMETERS RESULTS LEVELS UNITS ANALYZED METHOD TYPE REMARKS
Total Coliform «“PRESENT ABSENT 100ml 6/25/11 COLILERT PRIMARY *UNACCEPTABLE
2. coli ABSENT ABSENT 100ml 6/25/11 COLILERT PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Iron <0.10 0.3 mg/1 6/28/11 3111B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Lead <0.005 0.015 mg/1l 6/29/11 3113B PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Sodium *291 250 mg/l 6/28/11 3111B SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Arsenic <0.002 0.010 mg/1 6/30/11 3113B PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Chloride b v 250 mg/l 6/25/11 45C0CLD SECOMDARY *UHACCEPTABLE
HManganese <0.03 0.45 mg/l 6/28/11 3111B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Hardness *340 150 mg/l 6/25/11 2340 C SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Alkalinity 180 na mg/l 6/25/11 2320B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Conducktivity *2800 1000 umho/cm 6/25/11 25108 SECONDARY +*UNACCEPTABLE
Mitrita Nitrogen <0.01 1.0 mg/l 6/25/11 4500NO2B PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Nitrate Nitrogen <1 10 mg/L 6/27/11 4500N03D PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
pH 7.25 6.5-8.5 5.0. 6/25/11 4S500HB SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Copper <0.20 1.0/1.3 mg/l 6/28/11i 3111R SEC/PRI ACCEPTABLE
Fluoride <0.2 2.0/4.0 mg/l 6/28/11 4500FC SEC/PRI ACCEPTABLE
Paden 1230 SEE NOTE pCi/l 6/28/11 T7S00RN SEE NOTE SEE NOTE

tParameter axceeds the limit recommended by EFA and/or NHDES

RADON NOTE: Both tha EPA and the State of New Hampshira have yat to

adopt a formal regulatory limit for Radon in drinkaing water. The EPA

has recently proposed a limit of 4000 pCi/1 Massachusetts has a

recommended limit of 10,000 pCi/l, Vermont and Maine have recommended

limits of 4,000 pCi/l, and New Hampshire has a recommended limit of

2,000 pCi/l. For more information visit www.epa.gov/iaqg/raden

{Report Continued on Next Page)
NCFLE: g = pponwipd = ppb. P pepend if aialysis nure oo e mendsficd ser s e o8 seprosdugodd ovigpr s St weshest westes oppsanvod oo Nehew tadiigol 1HE e sirbes ey dvpesaeed N W i : 22 0,7044‘
arbiote s b oy s spes e sbmetnd m--'--\.\r.w..':-fn.m'-fr sinotesd verbanwing Nt Ganifvie ol U Cis gamseanly cecces doiend By dhe Sew Horguding Lovisooanentid Fab fccicdinessy Pagison Ry et (5 e
Frothe fathmany woaes s Jedekong waserr Tod Cebforem bLaali bowme Oy fan LandMaponese Sndsinn 6 fdoniede Hode N Mesiee pif Aoty Hussdieos,Uiden Luebadin ‘?ﬁ\e 7 :
i \d

canbuyesveany prad ik wister Cokeirke Orgonic Atadyoisfae iy

TP PREPY NPT R LR AL R

skt e '

s by v PR 4



NELsoON ANaLyricaL Las

120 York Street New Hampshire Environmental Lab Accreditation Program (207) 467-3478 plion
Kennebunk, Muaine 04043 NELAC Accreditation #NH2018 207) 467-3481 fux
www.festmaine.com Maine State Certification # MEOOIS

REPORT OF ANALYSIS

Page 2 of 2

RALPH M HUNT Date Collected: 6/25/11
25 OLD CAPE RCAD Collected By: R.HUNT
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 Date Racaivad 6/25/11
Date Reported 6/30/11
CALL gExiimw Laboratory ID: 9206-00512
PRIMARY : Regulated by the EPA as a health related parameter

SECONDARY: AResthetic parameter - not regarded as a health concsrn

Raspactfully Submitted G%W —/%O—'Q'“"\:f

Lotri A Maling, Laboratory-Biractor

n AGE
< o,

NOTE st = ppwigd = ppb Hs scpead tof ingsfy e may et by ansdifod o i woy. on topodieced vetept s fiufl sathont westen appeont frone Scber dadvnd 1000 Besidn eepaed A& wr» 3

hone redure ety tie sl oes sibmitted, untovs yreedfiodls sotad oo Nehws iafisscab FLE s correndly onceddenad Ay e Nows Sapppdiess 2ot rsmicol Lk B sddsiettros Peeysss a e ! T

Fer e folton e dests on dimbone v Toal Colifetm b ool toame Eappee P e Afangonese idim € Dtoende Flionde N Niete pit ttobmpe Hagdoes ol ke q‘-" . "
e 5

Conadnonntn sond desnkine wadter Voletile £ gonn Amafiasfe b -
S v & . FRRRRA . F .



NELSON ANALYTICAL LB

120 York Street New Hampshire Environmental Lab A ccreditation Program
Kenncbunk, Maine 04043 NELAC Accreditation #NH2018
www. testrntaine. com Maine State Certification # ME0015

(207) 467-3478 phone
(207) 467-3481 fux

REPORT OF ANALYSIS

page 1 of 1

RALPH M HUNT II pate Collected: 5/17/14
Collected By: R . HUNT
Date Received 5/17/14
Date Reported 5/19/14

DNNHUNTRROARDRUNNER . COM Laboratory ID: 9505-00511

Sample Description: RALPH M HUNT IL, 25 OLD CAPE ROAD, KENNEBUNKFPORT, ME -

DRILLED WELL - UNTREATED Temp. rec’'d: 15.0 oC
ACCEPTABLE DATE TEST TEST TEST
PARAMETERS RESULTS LEVELS UNITS ANALYZED METHOD TYPE REMARKS
Total Coliform ABSENT ARSENT 100ml 5/17/14 COLILERT PRIMARY ACCEPTAELE
E. coli ABSENT ABSERT 100ml 5/17/14 COLILERT PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Nitrate Nitrogen 2.3 10 mg/l 5/17/14 AS500NM03D PRIMARY ACCEPTABLE
Iron <0.10 0.3 mg/L s/17/14 3111B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Manganese <0.03 0.05 mg/1 5/17/14 3111B SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
Chleride *1070 250 mg/l 5/17/14 4500CLB SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Sodium *760 250 mg/l 5/17/14 3111B SECONDARY *UNACCEPTABLE
Hardness 24 150 mg/l 5/17/14 2340 C SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
pH 7.16 6.5-8.5 S.U. 5/17/14 4S00HB SECONDARY ACCEPTABLE
«parameter exceeds the limit recommended by EPA and/or NHDES
PRIMARY: Regulated by the EPA as a health related parameter
SECONDARY: Aesthetic parameter - not regarded as a health concern
. on U bin
Respectfully Submitted L Y g O et P
Torfi A Maling, Laboratory Director
NOTE: mg/d = ppw, ugt ® ppb, < danatcs “lesy than® Fhuz repar of usalysis sy nol by mudified in any wav, ov rependuced wxcept in full, weihowd weitten appeaval feom Nelion Anahnzal,
LiL. Regulis us reparted ubuve retaie only tu samples ay submitted, unlest apecifically noited wherwie. Nelion Analytical LLC is currenily actrndited by ha New Hampshire Emironmental Lah W AECO,
Acvrrdiation Progrom fur the fulluwing lesis un drinkity water: Totat ColformiE soli.Arseni Copper trun. Lood Monganise, Aluminun Am‘smuny,ﬂarmm.Bw_\vﬂium.(‘ndmium_Chmmmm,M‘ka &0 D_‘.'"
Selemum Silver, Vasadiem,_ Tine, Sodium, Chloride, Fiuoride Nitrite.jold, ity Hardness Calcium Magnesium, Condveiivity Samiphing perfarmed by the lab iv according 10 the fab s dovumend ‘3\ S
entiiied " Waser Sampling Instructions ™ NELAL sandunts require pM & chh oo bt vesied Jiataty ufter sample collection. Sumples will be Tested at yuickly as lalatruaipry pperalivat allow. @ %
More infarmation can be fuund ot i+ A d ne ' ‘_:;.:
-

Smnpling performed by tha fob is avcurding io the lab s docwment cwiitled * Water Sumpting buirctinny . More nfurmarion can be found @l wwav epit guv & wiw.des.sigie nh us
g L iy me e IEUATE.RBE ARG COA AP0 TRTNHININ SHENH ]



Jo-dy

NELSON ANALYTICAL LAB - TEST DESCRIPTIONS

L]

/mdﬁqe:/ 961-5709

C ey s

z ) E.coli teria nig =
The organisms in the total coliforn group arc called indicator organisms. That is, if
present, they indicate that there i5 possibility, but nat a certuinty, that discise
orgamisms may absv be present in the watcr. When absent there 1s 2 very low
probability of discase organisms being present in the water. The ability of the total
coliform test 1o rehably predict the bacterial safety of water relative to the bundreds
of possible discases Lhat right be prescnt is critical since it is impossible, in
practical scnse, to check scparately for every disease organism directly on a monthly
or quanerly basis, The presence of gy Total Coliform gencratly docs not imply an
imminent health risk but does require an analysis of all water systems facilines and
their operation 1o determine how  these organisms enicred the water syslem.
Escherichia Cali (E.coM), This is a specific species (subgroup) within the coliform
family. They onginate only in the intestines of animals and humans They have a
relatively short Iife span compared to mare gencrl Total Coliform. Their presence
indicates 2 strong likehhood that buman or animal wastes are entering the water
system, and have a much higher likelihood of causing illncss.
H = )., mp, sotivel
‘These occur naturally 1n New England’s geology. They dissulve into groundwaler as
acidic rainfall percolales tirough the sail and rock. In higher concentrations, they can
cause the following problems
| Staning on laundry and waser fixbarcs.
2. Tasic - u metalbic or vinyk type lasiz in the water.
3 Appearance = occasionally will give un aily appeanng, "crusty” sheen to the warer's
surface,
4 Clogging. - suppans the graowth of Iron bacierie. This non-health reiated bacteria can clog
straners, pumps, and valves.
EPA, at present, has not sct health standards for cither iron or manganese in donking
waler. They are both considered aesthetic concerms only.
Hardness_{Limit = 150 mp/)
“The presence oc absence of conventional hardness in drinking water is not known lo
pose a health nisk lo users, Hordness is nonmally corsidered an acsthetic waler
quahity factor. The presence of same dissotved minerzl material in drinking water is
typically what gives the water s chasacteristic and pleasant “"taste”. At lugher
cancentralions however, hardness creates the following consumer problems
1 Produces white mincral deposits on iubs, showers, and dishes
2 Reduces the efficiency of devices Uial heat water. As hardness depasits build in tuckness,
they act like insulation, raducing heat transter,
3. Can reducc the amlity of soaps o creale suds, thus reducing the efficiency of cleaning
ability. Can causc problems wath laundry
Milr; y i 1y = 1040 & L0 med respectivels)
Nitrate is n componcnt in fectihzer, and both nitrate/nitrile are found in sewage and
sanitary wasles from bumans and animals Nilrate/nitrite concentraligns are ool

{ normaliy high in New England's wells or surface waters When clevated, the

sumounding area is often heavily developed, used for agricultural purposes, or
subject 1o heavy fentilization Excessive levels of these nitrugen compeunds in
drinking water have causcd serious 1llness and sometimes death i infams under six
months of age Symptoms include shorness of breath and blueness of the skin
(methernoglobnemia).
jum & i Limits = 250 mg/ {
The compound known as “sall” consists of the clements sodium and chloride
Subsuniially highet levels of Sodium and Chlonde tend to imply contamination by
activities of man including road sall storage, use of road salis, and discharges from
water sofleners. Typical background levels of Sodium and Chlorde for pristine
locations in New Enpland's are generally less than 15 gL and 30 mp/L
respectively.
-5
The pH of water is a measure of its acidity or alkalinity A low pH indicates acidic
water, which is therefore likely to be comasive fo houschold plumbing such as
capper pipes. In older homes (prior 1o mid to late 1980's) the plumbing may also
contain Lead in the soldered joints, Comosive water will dissolve these metals from
the plumbing into the water. Dissolved Copper & Lead in drinking water can be a
lhealth concem, amd can also be a maintenance concern as the waler commades the
plumbing in the home eventually causing watcr leaks.
i jmits = 0,01 1.3 mwy 5 v
Found in waler with corcosive tendencies (see pH). ‘There is an extremely low
occurrence of naturally ocewrring lead & copper m water. s nearly always from
plumbing systems wils copper lives andior fcad solder. Levels are highest atler
water has been stagnant in the pipes. The recommended maethod foc esting of Lead
& Copper when plumbing is a concern is to sample water afler it has been sitting 1n
the pipes for 6 — 10 lours, withoul running the water at all prior to filling the battte.
This is called a “first draw' and simulates a worst case lest.
Rudioactivity (Limit = 15 pCif, fur Gross Alpha
Necw England's bedtock contmng naourally occusting radioactivity A few examples
include Radon, Radiwm 726, Radium 228 and Uranium. Radon is a gas (see
separale descrpuon), the others are minernls. The basic test to determine the 1ol
rudivactivity from all thesc sources is Gross Alpha
Alkalinity; A mecasurc of water's acid neutralizing copacity. A low atkalinity
incombination with low hardiess may incicasc corrosive tendencies, especially
inwater that already has a pH below ar at the low end of the acceplable mnge

| not hazardous 1o human health

(9 i = 1.4 U
Arsemic occurs namrally in New England. In fact, arscnic was mined commercially in
New England during the 1800s. Arseuic also occurs 35« result of human activities
Activities that could have lefl arsenic residuals include apple orchard sprmying and
coal ash dispesal  Geaerally it is not possible ta predict if a welt will have elevated |
arsenic. Arsepic has no smell, taste or coloration when dissolved in waler, sven 2t
high cuncentrations. Only waler quality testing can delermine ils presence and
concentration in well water. Arsenic has been classificd by the U S Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) as a human carcinogen (cancer causing agent ) Lang term
exposure to arsenic has beon linked to cancer, cardiovascular disease, immunological
disorders, diabeles and nther medical issues, On Fehruary 22, 2002 a ncw EPA rule
for arsenic in drinking watcr became effective This new Limit is 0.010 mg/l, the old
limit was 0,050 mp/l. This new rule 15 final, and became fully enfutced on all public
water systems n January of 2006. New England’s DES recommends that at least two
tests be processed befors concluding the well's arsenic congentration, as well waler
gquality can change duc to many factors.
ado :

Radon gas is normaily found 1 all well water. Bedrock wells typically bave much
higher levels then dug or pomnt wells. The mast significant concerm 1§ the inhalation of
Radon from the air  Radon typically enlers air via [we common pathways

1. Migration {up from the soil} into the house air theough cracks anilfor other

openings in the foundation

2 Release of dissolved radon gas into the air from water usage in the home
In New England’s, the migration of cadon up from the soil contributes the largest
percent of cadon found in the average heme. Radow from a groundwaler type waler
supply soutce, partculatly a bedrock (artzsian, drilled) wel), coninbies the next
largest percentage of mdou m the home  The US TPA has set an advisory “sction
level” of 4 pCi/L for radan gas in indoor air While not a mandated health standard,
this leve! 15 a guideline for people to use in ing the ser ess of their exposure
10 airbome radon. Studics show that high levels of mdon gas in the air increase the
risk of developing lung cancer Al present there is no federal or state regulated
standard for rudon in drinking water. 1n 1991, the New England's Department of
Environmental Services (DES) nnd the New England’s Department of Health and
Human Seevices (DHHS) jointly recommended 3 maximom level for radon gas in
PUBLIC drinking water al 2,000 pCifl.  Although this recommendation was pever
acied upon by any regulatory agency, itis commonly referred to in New England’s.
The CPA is currently proposing a limst of 4000 pCi/l. Mussachusetts recommends
10,000, Vermont 5000, and Maine 4,000 pCifL. A useful cquation developed by the
EPA to determine the seriousness of Radon m water is that | pCyL of Radon will
develop in the air for cvery 10,000 pCi/L in the water. This is especially useful for
adiling the 1otal radon Tound in hoth air & waler.
Fluoride dimit = 2.0/4
Fluoride occurs naturally in New England's bedrock. Fluonide has na laste, color or
odor and thus the vnly wuy to delermine its concentrahion 15 by laboratery analysis. |
The Centers for Disease Contral (CDC) have recommended 1.0 10 | 2 milligrams per
lter (mp/L) as the optimum beneficial cuncentration of flueride in drinking water for
dental protection in ste of New England’s, Below 0 5 my/L there is linle tooth
decay protection. Above 1.5 mp/L, there is tittke additional benefit In the cange of 2.0-
4.0 mg/L of Nuonde, staaming of {ooth enamel is possible At concentratiuns above 4.0
mg/L, studics have shown the possibility of skeletal fluorosis as well as the staining of
teeth. In its most scvere form, skelctal fluorosis is characterized by wrrcgular bone
deposits that may cause arthrits and crippling when occurring at joints
MIBE / Volatile Organic Compounds ’s
MBE i5 the abbreviaton for the compaund “methyl testiary butyl cther” This
compound is & colotless liquid added 1o gasolice. Thus its prescnce in well water
would miicate thal gasoling contamination cxists in the well MBE degrades very
slowly, is fughly soluble in water, and has very jow taste and odor thresholds. The
EPA has not set o formal health based drinking water standaed for MIBE Howecver,
the NH Department of Health and Human Services has recently developed a health-
bascd drinking woter standard for MBE of 13 micrograms per liter {ug/L). Studics
with animats suggest drinking water with high levels of MIBE may causc stomach
{rritation, hver and kidney damage, and nervens systen eflects, An ncreascd amount
of liver and kidncy cancer was found in rats and nuce breathing high levels of MIBE
Because of the animal swdies on MIBE, New England’s considers MtBE a possible
hwman carcinogen.  MtDE is wested in a group of approx 50 compounds associated
with petroleum o organic  chemical contamination called Volatute Orgame
Compounds (VOC's). Many of these cumpounds are also known carcinogens
Sulfide e 8
Sulfide can be formed naturally as a by-product of the decomposition of organic
matenal possibly aided Ly the presence of sulfur redueing bactena. These bactena are 1
It can alse be produced by chemical rcactions aof o1l
and bedrock minerals containing sulfur, At the concentrahons typically found n
drinking water, 1t i5 not hazardous to health. Tt is also important to nole that the odor
threshold for sullide is considerably fower than the pomt at which cur laboratory fest
detects it. So you may smell it before we can find it

Conduclivity: A very basic test measuring the total dissolved mneral content of
water Includes alt individua! ruerals separately listed on this pige




06/02/2015

Town of Kennebunkport
Town Manager: Laurie Smith

Due to the contamination of our well by road salt, we are submitting and estimate
for drilling a new site on our property.

Estimated Cost:
Well, pump and all associated parts brought into the building $6,425.00

Excavation:
Trench from well to building $1,000.00

Also enclosed are water test results and expenditure on the water softening and
reverse osmosis system installed on 07/27/2008. That system produces minimal
improvement initially but has been ineffectual for the last 3-4 years.

Ralph and Dianne Hunt
25 Old Cape Road
Kennebunkport Maine 04046



nop yueyy

e e e T

t."_o .m.la\u..n-nﬂl..r

4 IINVIVE SNOINTUd

nhim,h.m,.&_s NIV YOS A7
™4 d1gny &)

TV £ 2oqE)

H\YS JI°®

/304624(:“.\%

rESULEL EDOE@

Soffe/L

82T
LNSRI3LY.LS

MR 2N (5.

1413038 YNOA ST 423HD TITIZONVD HNOA “TINVLUWIY M0 HILN TVW ONV HDOV130

e T

= Hhope
AV obr;lwan?.wl
TR 28¥) PIo GF
JZDI Jn,_qY ‘0L

¥L6T-664-202

Z00V0 3ulEly UBWA)
aueT s12A07 91

NOLLVILTA N3GAOH



/_ 1}' l'ﬂﬂllﬁal rage . i rages
JOHN HENRY SWETT

Residential and Commercial Wel} Drilling
Huff Road, Lyman
RFD #3, Biddelord, Maine 04005
(207) 499-7459

-gh =

PROPIOSAL SUBMITTED TD . PHONE DATE -
. - -
Q«é&a LL)m_,f’aA/ K- /7 AS~
STRLET JOB NAME

G Elm Ak &fmﬁé—\."f\a%pb llanct et

CITY. STATE AND 2IP CODE OB LOCATION
ki b e
» ARCHITECT v - DATE OF PLANS 108 PHONE

Catimatid Drdling 300 oL /a?,OO/Lm_,_

m(mw .t RE L4t H 1500

/- & e, 4 % ;emﬁ aoiry 7
) T &7 el Qaf

Compbie promp Sqplins fe S0L8 oo

/ol 36000
dp/t xfOO:(D
, [ RS 00

All accounts are due and payable within 10 days following the complation of work, A finance charge of 1%% per month which s an
annual percentage rate of 18% on all past due accounts along with any and all callections and attarney fees If necessary.
..WE DO NOT GUARANTEE QUANTITY OR QUALITY OF WATER...

e Iﬂrnpnﬁr hereby to turnish matecial and Jabor — complete n accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

dm@wﬂ/ dollars ($ éL 436/00 ).

Payment 1o be made as follows: J

alt material is gustanteed to be as specified. All work to be campleted mn a workmaniike
manner actording 1o standard praciices. Any alleration or deviation lrom above specifica: Authorized
tions invalving oxtra costs will be exsculed only upon wrilten arders, and will become an Signature

exira charge over and abave the #stimate, All agreemenis contingent upen slrikes, accidents d

or delays beyond owr control. Owner to carry lire, tornada and ather necessary insurance Tiws proposal may by
Our workers are luly covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurange. vathdrawn by us i not accepted wilthin

\ daysj

/

Aft?ptanf? nf ﬁrnpnﬂﬂl — The above prices, specifications
and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepled. You are authorized Signature -
to do the work as specified, Payment will be made as outlined above.

Ny

P

Signature

Date of Acceplance. —

N\

AN

L U § NVolbug G e G Lo BN IDLIMLY « £20220 IR0



Glatfelter Claims Management, Inc. Glatfelter

) s
. @ Public
PO. Box 5126 + York, Pennsyloania 17405-5126 .
{717) 741-0911 = (800) 2331957 « Fax (717) 747-7051 « CA License § 2009880 P rac tice=
Administering cloims on behalf of American Altrrnatipe insurmmce Corporation, A Drvision o8 Gt Poarsace G

6-26-15

Ralph Hunt
25 Old Cape Road
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

RE: Insured; Town of Kennebunkport
Claim Number: MEPF215051159-00001
Claimant: Ralph Hunt
Date of Loss: 05/22/2015

Dear Mr. Hunt:

Glatfelter Claims Management, Inc. is handling this matter on behalf of American Altemnative
Insurance Corporation who is the general liability carrier for The Town of Kennebunkport, Please
be advised that we have completed our investigation regarding the above captioned claim.

You have stated that you water weil has become contaminated with salt and therefore, you are
unable to drink the water at your residence. While this is unfortunate there is no documentation to
confirm whether this was the result of road salt, sea salt or due to the age and or deterioration of
your water well. You indicated that your water well is about 40 years old. It is possible the outer
casing may have cracked or deteriorated due to wear and tear which has allowed sait to enter
your well. There is no substantial proof that our insured was negligent for this matter.

Therefore, we must respectfully deny your property damage claim. We would suggest that your
report this incident to your homeowners insurance carrier if you have not already done so.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

(oSl A 102A

William Reed

Liability Specialist

Extension 7696

E-Mail: wreed@glatfelters.com

Cc Jennifer Lord, Treasurer. Town of Kennebunkport



Maine Revised Statutes
Title 23: TRANSPORTATION

Chapter 313: LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES

§3659. PROTECTION OF PRIVATE WATER SUPPLIES

In the event a land owner belicves that a private water supply on his land has been destroyed or rendered
unfit for human consumption by a political subdivision constructing, reconstructing or maintaining a public
highway under its jurisdiction, the owner may apply in writing to the political subdivision for a determination
of the alleged cavse and assessment of damages. [1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).]

1. Application presented within 2 years. If the claim is founded on construction or reconstruction,
the owner shall present the application within 2 years after completion of the work as that datc appears in the
records of the political subdivision. The application shall set forth:

A. The name and address of the owner, [1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).)

B. The name and address of any lien holder; [1987, o. 491, §1 (NEW).]
C. The owner's source of title; (1987, c. 4951, §1 (NEW).]

D. The location of the property; [1987, <. 491, §1 (NEW).]

E. A description of the damage; and [1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).]

F. The cause to which the domage is attributed. {1287, <. 491, §1 (NEW).]

[ 1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW)} .]

2. Written response. Within 90 days upon receipt of the owner's application, the political subdivision
shall forward a written response to the owner.

{ 1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW) .]

3. Offer of settlement. If the political subdivision determines that any damage to the privately
owned water supply was caused by the political subdivision constructing, reconstructing or maintaining the
public highway, the political subdivision shall set forth in its response an offer of settlement. The political
subdivision in its response shall consider the necessity for the installation or replacement of piping, tanks,
pumps, heating systems or other related fixtures. In its offer of settlement, a political subdivision may
consider the following remedies:

A. Replacing the water supply; {1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW}.]

B. Repairing the damage to the water supply; [1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).]

C. Paying a designated sum of money; and {1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW) |

D. Purchasing the realty served by the water supply. [1987, ¢. 491, §1 (NEW).]

[ 1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW) .]

4. Action filed. If the landowner and political subdivision are unable to agree on the cause of the
problem to the water supply or to the terms of settlement, the landowner may file an action in Superior Court
in the county or countics where the land is located.

A. The complaint shall be filed within onc year after receiving a written response by the municipality.
[1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).]

Generated | i
1.5.2015



MRS Title 23 §3659. PROTECTION OF PRIVATE WATER SUPPLIES

B. The case shall be determined by a referee and the court shall appoint one or more referees pursuant to
the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure. [1287, c. 491, §1 (NEW).]

C. Damages to the property shall be based on the difference between the fair market value of the
property before the water supply was destroyed or rendered unfit and the fair market value of the
property after the water supply was destroyed or rendered unfit or based on the cost to curc the damage,
whichever amount is less. [1987, <. 491, §1 (NEW).]

[ 1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW) .]

5. Limitations on liability. A political subdivision shall not be liable:

A. If the private water supply is located within the right-of-way limits of the highway; [1387, c.
491, 5§51 (NEW).]

B. If the location of the private water supply does not provide for adequate surface drainage, provided
that surface drainage problems caused by the construction, reconstruction or maintenance of a public
highway by the political subdivision do not relieve the political subdivision of liability under this
section; or [1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).]

C. If the private water supply prior to the construction, reconstruction or maintenance was contaminated
or poliuted by another source to the degree that the contamination or pollution rendered it unfit for
human consumption. [1987, c. 4%1, §1 (NEW}.]

{ 1987, c. 491, 51 (NEW) .]

SECTION HISTORY
1987, c. 491, §1 (NEW).

The State of Maing claims a copyright in its codified statutes, 1f you intend to republish this material, we require that you include the
following disclaimer in your publication:

All capyrights and other rights to stattory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects changes
made throngh the Second Regidar Session of the 126th Maine Legislature and is curvent through August 1, 2014, The text is subject to
chunge without notice. It is @ version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer 1o the Muine Revised Standes
Annotated and supplements for certified text

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Qur goal
is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of whe is publishing what, 10 identify any needless duplication and to preserve
the Statc's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannat perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law 1o the public.
If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified atomey.

_I 2 Generated
1.5 2015




€

Printed by: Arlene McMurray Tuesday, July 07, 2015 7:22:25 AM
Title: Fwd: 2015 Public Works Plow Truck Bid Recommendation : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1
From: Ed Michael W. Claus Monday, July 06, 2015 5:10:42 PM  ==(
Subject: Fwd: 2015 Public Works Plow Truck Bid Recommendation
To: Kl Arlene McMurray

————r——————em

Attachments: [E1Z

—-= Original Message -----

From: Michael W. Claus Monday, July 6, 2015 5:07:49 PM
Subject; 2015 Public Works Plow Truck Bid Recommendation

To: Laurie Smith

Cc: Jennifer Lord

Attachments: 2015 Public Works Plow Truck Bids.pdf 2.2M

| have reviewed the bids received for a new 2015 Public Works 5 Ton Plow Truck.
We found that all of the bids received met the specification criteria without any
substantial deviations from our requirements. In reviewing the proposals from
Western Star and Freightliner their bids may have been higher due to exceeding
our specification requirements in the construction of their truck cab.

In reviewing the plow and dump body suppliers we found that all bids substantially
met specification. The Bids from HP Fairfield and Viking were much lower than the
bid from Messer / Tenco. Our last plow truck body was fabricated at Viking's
fabrication shop in Lewiston and their side dump body and reversible plow meet
our service requirements. We found that all parts and materials fabricated were
equivalent to plow equipment we have purchased from HP Fairfield and Tenco in
the past.

In summary we recommend we recommend the low bid of Portland North Truck
Center with Viking Cives Body & Plowgear Proposal be accepted as follows:

Base Bid / Total Cost: $156,765

| have attached our bid summary, all bid proposals and the detailed bid
specifications and proposal from Portland North Truck Center with Viking Cives
proposal. Please let me know if you need any further information.

~- Mike Claus
Kennebunkport Public Works Director
207.391.3239



'1

|

SLETLIS LOS'SLTS S66'0LTS OTTVLTS G98'89TS oduay [ 13ssan
SS6'65TS L8Y'E9TS SL6'85TS 060°79T$ 685'/STS oW / piauted dH __
SL8'65TS LOP'ESTS S68'8STS 0102915 S9.L'95TS Suppin
‘07 1039 MO[d /M pig 3sog
Jaupydialy Je1s uIaIsap Ayagn uojydncy g 2)8ieg YuUoON pueftiod

P FPnIL STOT S0 dfqnd vodyungauuay




Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
& EimStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04048
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
suppiies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $_5 b : 765. o o)

Words: Dwae _HunDRED ﬂETz Sy THousanp Seven Haypred S ix14 Fiwe avo ”%,c

Specify Vehicle

Make/Mode! Number,_ LA TER NATIONAL __ 1YH00 SFA Yx2

Specify Body

Manufacture and

Mode! Number: Vikwe Cives  PL10I 8D

Name/Location of ’

Authorized Dealer: v [KiN & CIUE‘Q 2085 LISRoNST Lg"{gﬁTgA} /ME og4240
Guaranteed Delivery Time {afr/o): ___[80 Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: TL +d _TRuc B

ADDRESS: 11O Gray RO

FAcmMouTd  ME OY/o35

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: _@,_AM‘Q_L’IM_{MN

PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Riosiaan E Movaissn  Sargs Mawmese
TELEPHONE: _207-792-808p DATE: 7-6-15
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2, Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $_| 5 7 595.00

Words:Owe Hugnpen Frevy Sepen Thousanp Fiue Hunoeen Minety Five awo M%a a
Specify Vehicle
Make/Model Number__LAJ TER N ATIONAL Y00 SFEA Yx2
Specify Body
Manufacture and ;
Model Number: EveresT 10 Sipe Dym?
Namef/Location of
Authorized Dealer: H.P. Fairprery bie b5 DLEASANT Hier RD. SCARBORouGH,ME
Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/rfo); __180 Days (See Section 1.03) otory
NAME OF FIRM: L “Tgye £
ADDRESS: 11O Gray o
FALMOUTH . ME OYio3s
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: YN
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Rrenaan E Mogmsen  Sargs Manncce
TELEPHONE: 207-292-808n DATE: 7-£6-15
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2, Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01

SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK
SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
& ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifles he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $_| 68, 845,00

wWords: One Huwprepn S iy Erenr Taouszan, Eteny NuwnesD Sixzy Fve AvD ”%oa

Specify Vehicle

Make/Model Number_ - LA) TER NATIONAL 1400 SFA HYx2
Specify Body

Manufacture and

Model Number: “TEnen  12mM

Name/tocation of
Authorized Dealer: /W

£ssgr TRUek EQuiPManT |70 WARREN AWE WE STBROOK s ME .
Guaranteed Delivery Time {(afr/o): __[£0 Days (See Section 1.03) oYo92

NAME OF FIRM: T v TRuec &
ADDRESS: HO Gray RN

FALMouTHd  ME OYlosS
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:  AVNen
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Ricsaan E Mongisen  Sares Maupcge
TELEPHONE: _207-7972-208n DATE: 7-L-)5
Required Attachments: L. Completed Detailed Specifications

2 Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $_HQ;1; ODCI 3 79

Waords:

;Zigmzdezli?\lﬁmber nlrerm\-ir_snc»\ \-’\JO f H 5*&(‘ 7"!00 SFA

Specify Body
Manufaciure and

Model Number: \)i\'(:& Ciui’% PL]O“ SD

Name/l.ocation of .

Authorized Dealer: Da‘p‘de orel Ho.m "‘\‘\'Or')

Guaranteed Delivery Time (afr/o]! __ YBO N Days (See Section 1.03)
NAME OF FIRM: Dejgle and H:x.g}\-}ﬂn Tue
ADDRESS: ST Coldbvamid Rt

Hermen e, OHUOI
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Oa/«t Qm@é_——

PRINT NAME AND TITLE: / Tave PacK Delesnoin
TELEPHONE: A7 -w3) - HO719 pate: 1 1-15
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ |L¢?;)O%Cl 4

Words:_one bunglrecl ﬁtg&%-img -H\oggg’ nd ezghg‘—n‘,gg Aollars anct Seua,ﬂ-\r-mme (e

Specify Vehicle

Make/Model Number; In \erha'\-id(\a\ \A)o(\-L 6\'&(‘ T] “IOO S FA
Specify Body

Manufacture and :

Model Number; Fyecest DS bn’t H P Bicheld
Name/Location of

Authorized Dealer: @mﬂie and HOL_“%"\'{U(\  Iwc.

Guaranteed Delivery Time (afr/o): 230 Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: Doaisle and chggus\‘\'bn Tar
ADDRESS: BT Cold Beeesd. Boad

Hermen ME, OHUO)

7
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Oole e
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: ' Aae K Deleswman
TELEPHONE: 30T -(3-4079 DATE: (/30 [ 3015
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennsbunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and oifers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the fallowing lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ le{; IOOI -9

Words: Oue t‘mﬂc‘teal ‘Sc’wﬂl:l“(\ow -\luuﬁcm:p OV \mmlrc’a\ ning gPdl‘nrs and ‘SEJE.\H S g {en\‘S

Specify Vehicle ‘ _
MakefModel Number; In lne(‘\mx ."cma\ \;Jor\—( .‘3lra s ‘7 LfOO SFA

Specify Body
Manufacture and

Model Number: TE"\C'O Model  TCO-115-57T- E;R -HAJ

Name/Location of
Authorized Dealer: 'D ainil endt HOL\g_h_Jccr\ Twe

Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/r/o): 220 Days (See Section 1.03)
NAME OF FIRM: Desjgle and qugh%on Twe
ADDRESS: SN Coldbrowd R

Hecmen, e, OHHO |

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: dﬂ/ Vtﬁ)cé

PRINT NAME AND TITLE: / Sarle Pocid Sales man
TeLEpHONE: D071 a3} -H0 79 pate: 7 [~15
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2, Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElImStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the abave project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ \S % i%q 5’ OO0

Words:One Munaed S Sr{-;/ e,'.i‘hi- Hroubend %ﬁ* e ared

Ninety Swve donwars

Specify Vehicle -

Make/Madel Number: L\r\ s A PN | 1 Hoo 6 FA WA
Wi wikng Cwes

Specify Body

Manufacture and . N .

Model Number: Y, \V\le Cwes 9\___\ on oD

Name/Location of o - :
Authorized Dealer: LiVerby, Tiaiérnadionea / A Viorce Roind Ve dindon AV RS

Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/r/o): { \40 - Jdog Days (See Section 1.03) e
NAME OF FIRM: L wec \-\’/ T rrocne Moant Teocty OSAIH
ADDRESS: B Viece R

W crngen . AN OBBAS
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Afgryn” 2597322
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: / DonEs ?\;:w\«'-'u.ﬂ, M Ui 1Py Do ES
TELEPHONE: 003" 7073 $Gu " patE: _71 1! =

Required Attachments: I. Completed Detailed Specifications
2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
& ElmStreet
Kennebunkpart, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers 1o furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related o do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ \6%.101—7 5,00

Words: On & hundeced S-‘.S}er C-l'.g\-’f PAOoUSowmd _ime undred

%e\)&r\-\-y i’\\)@ C\.O\\G\'\“S

Specify Vehicle ) . :
Make/Model Number: LV‘\ o AT e L TA ’} Yoo Q FA AL

H ¢ FO:\rsl:le-\a

Specify Body
Manufacture and v
Mode! Number: Euecest \0 Sive Dump

Name/Lacation of .
Autharized Dealer: ‘— ed

. A O AS

Guaranteed Delivery Time ialrlo): \Q - Ado Days (See Section 1.03) .
NAME OF FIRM: L \noc \~Y T rkocnr N oant Touchyy ON AN
ADDRESS: V) Rueve R

I\?.\L’-.t-‘-.“'\'\_'\ui\ Y \‘\ D.b %-)i S/
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: v’ /,'/@r;w
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: rapnds Rifinaee  Monicifon Henes
TELEPHONE: (03707 %34 DATE: _ ] i1
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 EImStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE:. Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all iabor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount . V| O.'cl 95.00

words: One Mundced 6&\&.{\-\-?/ aonSond Nine Wunsred

Nanery g—lgﬁf doWers

Specify Vehicle e 3
Make/Madel Number: Lh’réff\o.*\-\b-\m\ —_7 "{OO 6 FA A

M egaer Tk 2 WP rment

Specify Body
Manufacture and

Mode! Number: 'Ten co Modey TCo-\W\S- 57- E;l \7\

Name/Location of O - &
Authorized Dealer: Lo ety Takérne donen / V37 Vieree Read Yo e AW 078

Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/r/o): / Ao - A30 Days (See Section 1.03) %
NAME OF FIRM: L ec \-\’LTY'\*QFF\C_\;O{\Js\ Teuuhy oS AW
ADDRESS: V) Reece Ré

Ve ceinduma AN 0BHBRG
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: _£&7mwi’ %ﬁzaﬁ/
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: / Seanés 31;,,-,33@3/ M Un i iPon  DaneS
TELEPHONE: (037073 %qu| DATE: __1 f ST

Required Attachments: . Completed Detailed Specifications
2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m,

The undersigned hereby certifies hefshe has examined and fully comprehends the requiremenis of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish ali labor, malerials, equipment,
supnlies and related to do the work as delailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $_70,895.00

Words: Seventy Thousand, eight hundred ninety five dollars and no cents,

Specify Vehicle

Make/Model Number:_ N/A

Specify Body

Manufaciure and

Model Number: Viking Cives PL1011SD

Name/Location of ) )
Authorized Dealer: 2085 Lisbon Road, Lewiston, Maine 04240

Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/rio). 6-8 Weels ADOC Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: Viking Cives
ADDRESS: 2085 Lisbon Road B

Jrewiston, Maine (424 :’/// //

) N~ 7

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Lé%{\ L L
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Timothy Lreland/ Re];ifmnl Sales Manager
TELEPHONE: 624-1928 DATE: _T/01/2015
Required Attachments: I Completed Detailed Specifications

[CS)

Pescriphive Literarure (inarked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
8 ElmStraet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby cerlifles he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specificalions and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labar, malerials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for lhe following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $_70,895.00

Words: Seventy Thousand, eight undred ninety five doellars and no cents.

Specify Vehicle

Make/Madel Number;  N/A

Specliy Body

Manufaclure and

Model Number: Viking Cives PL1011SD

Name/Location of . .
Authorized Dealer: 2085 Lisbon Road, Lewiston, Maine 04240

Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/rfo): 6-8 Weeks ADOC Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: Viking Cives

ADDRESS: 2085 Lisbon Road e
Jewiston, Maine //

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: — Ze 5% il S

PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Timothy lrclﬂﬁ’dl R;’:’gmnal Sales Manager

TELEPHONE:  _624-1928 | oate:_70172015

[
Required Altachments: [ Completed Detpiled Specifications

2. Duscriptive Literagare (marked up)




Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kenpebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers lo furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount$___ | S'C{r ¢7S,00

Words: 4 WD, EICHT HWpes Fut” poicag

Specify Vehicle 2 = :
Make/Model Number: Eﬁﬁ[ ﬂf [ Llﬁ!,ﬁ ﬂ. tﬂi S .D

Specify Body
Manufacture and .
Model Number: !HK_UU{; { 5,12@& Lf, H}H S,[ )
Name/Location of i
Authorized Dealer: 08N 145 ) 34240
Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/r/o}. 10 B [ . TuLg. Mo 2o )
NAME OF FIRM: CRELGHT LINER 3 1 ZSTERN SIBL. pF s 14(
ADDRESS: TELMML ST
'4"qu’! ajﬂ‘)z
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: / //// ,
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: TR SALsS

TELEPHONE: 27 S99 1975 o6 DATE: ﬁj{fojrhf

Required Attachments: L. Completed Detailed Specifications
2, Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish afl labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related lo do the work as detailed for the following Jump sum price.

Base Bid Amount § jS—C/! ‘?55:0 o

Words:_(W & #wDRAET)  FIfTY MNEG THASANVD . Vil HwDeiEo ﬁﬁ':/ VG
' DipeS

Specify Vehicle o ]
Make/Model Number: Ejf:ﬁ! &HE L{ZE& lz_ {{2? $ O

Specify Bady

Manufacture and

Madel Number: H* P @1 7 € QEIZEST

Namef/Localion of _

Authorized Dealer: 6< pZ%QZ/V}' .48 ’42] WMUZ'/IL ME 0‘-107‘-/
Guaranteed Delivery Time {a/rfo): Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: FRELGHT LINER + 1 ESTERN STRA. 0F Iz 10

ADDRESS: 1D TERmim ST
WEST BRooe. Mz o409 Z
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: o
—i T 4
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: BLIAN 4L el SALesS

TELEPHONE: Ze7 S [47§ pzee DATE: 07/03, 2045

Required Attachments: l. Completed Detailed Specifications
2, Descriptive Literature {marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStresat
Kennebhunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ 17[‘? 975, 0O

Words: WE_HupRED LuEvr] w5 thmann , MWl Huwole) Ssiev
Ful DoLtsRS

Specify Vehicle 2 u
Make/Model Number: EIE:E{ GHCLING G ,{Qi <D
Specify Body

Manufacture and
Model Number: M E 556‘& Eﬁﬁ L 5@ ] Tgﬁ)ﬂ. (&

Name/Location of

Authorized Dealer: {70 a;zz?gMLAuE__u EST Bltool. e 64052
Guaranteed Delivery Time (alrio): _AFPPLOX  Z<O Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: = . i (2N STh Yls 1AL

ADDRESS: [0 TERmiwn, Si_

WISTE, £, MAWIE 9.7
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: =7 /’// i /]
PRINT NAME AND TITLE: BLis BAL AL %Fizéﬁc_( SALES
TELEPHONE: 207 S [925 pave DATE:
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish ali labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ /@g/ Yol nO

Words:_OME" HOWDEED &1 yry  THEEE THIDAND , FOUL. povoRel Ave
S&En)  OoLars

Specify Vehicle

Make/Madel Number___\WESTERAISTAR. Y700 7

Specify Body

Manufacture and

Model Number: Vi G lwesS Cliou S

Name/Location of . .

Authorized Dealer: ZO?S/ LS B0, EDM&MQJ_M&A{LDQ O
Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/t/o). Aol (6O ays (See Section 1.03) Cﬂl W0 SePToN rRE)
NAME OF FIRM: FREGATIAET = WESELL)  SAR O MHVE 1M C
ADORESS: D TERIMNAL  SiT WES B0 NETOY905¢
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: /‘n___l//__/é// 2 _/X///

PRINT NAMEAND TITLE:  “BCIAN  HAl o0t ER SALES

TELEPHONE:  _Z07 S9/ /925 DATE: (_37/()3// (S~

Required Attachments: L. Completed Detailed Specifications

2. Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElImStrest
Kennebunkpart, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, malterials, equipment,
supplies and related to do the work as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount § lé ?{ %7, o0

Words:_SVE_ How pReD  Sixr] THEES THISANO Al foDReD  AGHT)
Sven) LUtRS

Specify Vehicl o
Mzileogellc;\limber WESTELN STAR Y7200  FA

Specify Body

Manufacture and _

Model Number W2 Aurcien /) CVEREST

N /lLocati f -

oo (05 PLEASANT HHL D S4RActsunt e OHO1Y

Guaranteed Delivery Time (afr/o): . Days {See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: FREIGRIER - WERTELY  GAR O fHVE 1XC
ADDRESS: I TreRimaAl S weS B0l NET oYo5¢
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ﬂ%@#ﬂé’%/

PRINT NAME AND TITLE:  _R2AAS  HAL LA € SALES

TELEPHONE: 707 SS9/ (925" DATE: DZ/G?/ A

Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2, Descriptive Literature (marked up}



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,

supplies and related to do the work as detaifed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount$___| 7%5-07/ o0
By HONDRED SV  oum
SezpplS

Words: (5 H{ﬂ !2@@!2 SEENT ':l Aye '7}}515;4/1)0/

fniiﬂfﬁngié‘]’ﬂimben_\&éz&u T4 Y700 FA4

Specify Body

voceinomoer._JNESSEIL TR EQ) TEALD

Auhorized Deaier: |70 i%ggfém Al WETRIC. WE pHerT
Guaranteed Delivery Time (a/rio): 4 X o) Days (See Section 1.03) f TR Mo 5:5)"7—)
NAME OF FIRM: FRE R ruER - WESTELl) AR O e i

ADDRESS: [ TERIMNAL ST WET B MG~ oYo5¢.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME AND TITLE:
TELEPHONE: zZo] & ?/ ‘9 75 /25
Required Attachments: 1. Completed Detailed Specifications

2, Descriptive Literature (marked up)



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Town Manager
6 ElmStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 201§, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies hefshe has examined and fully comprehends the requirements of these
specifications and drawings for the above project and offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment,
supplies and related to da the wark as detailed for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount § 765.00

Words: z en Fi S ¢ THou gven H q Fi E'/VUDNZGQ

Snpecify Vehicle
Make/Model Number_ _ LA TER N aATINNAL Y00 SEA Yx2

Specify Body

Manufacture and

Made! Number: Vikwe Cives  PLIOI SD

MName/Locatian of ’ R

Authorized DRealer; M!E[HG- C[UE‘Q 2085 LiSBoNST LEQ;EIQJU Me 042494

Guaranteed Delivery Time (afr/o): __[80 Days (See Section 1.03)
NAME OF FIRM: T Trye £
ADDRESS: 110 @Grey RN

FALMouTH , ME OYlo5

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: MM

PRINT NAME AND TITLE: Riosaan E Mosmsan _ Sares Mauncge

TELEPHONE: 207-792-808n DATE: 7-L-15
Required Attachments: 15 Compteted Detailed Specifications

2, Descriptive Literature (marked up)



INTERNATIONAL® Vehicle Specifications July 086, 2015
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA525)

Description
HORN, AIR Black, Single Trumpet, Air Solenaid Operated

BATTERY BOX Steel, With Fiberglass Cover; Mounted 35" Back of Cab, Right Side Perpendicular to Frame Rail

SOLENOID, AIR for Customer Use; Provides (4) Normally Closed Pilot Air Source, Approx. 4 CFM, Includes
Latched Switch in Cab; Air Available Only With Key in "Ignition” or "Accessory" Pasition; Air Will Exhaust with
Key in "Off" Position

Notes
: To Be Used as a Pilot Air and NOT as an Air Supply.

TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Dual Face, Amber/Amber, Mounted on Top of Fender, Used With Standard Flush
Mounted Front Turn Signal, Side Marker Lamps, Parking Lights and Reflectors

CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) {Truck Lite} Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on Cab or Sunshade
STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 39MT} 12 Volt; Gear Reduced, With Thermal Over-Crank Protection
INDICATOR, LOW COOLANT LEVEL With Audible Alarm

CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manual-Reset (Main Panel) SAE Type Ill With Trip Indicators, Replaces All Fuses Except
For 5-Amp Fuses

BATTERY DISCONNECT SWITCH 300 Amp; Cab Mounted, Disconnects Charging Circuits; Locks with Padlock
FENDER EXTENSIONS Rubber

HOOD, HATCH (01) for Servicing

INSULATION, UNDER HOOD for Sound Abatement

GRILLE Stationary, Chrome

INSULATION, SPLASH PANELS for Sound Abatement

BUG SCREEN Front End; Mounted Behind Grille

FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, With Three Piece Construction; for 2007 & 2010 Emissions

PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

Includes
: PAINT SCHEMATIC ID LETTERS "GM"

PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone
CLUTCH Omit Item (Clutch & Control)
PTO EFFECTS, ENGINE FRONT Less PTO Unit, Includes Adapter Plate on Engine Front Mounted

ENGINE, DIESEL {Navistar N9} EPA 2010, SCR, 330 HP @ 2000 RPM, 950 lb-ft Torque @ 1200 RPM, 2200
RPM Governed Speed, 330 Peak HP (Max)

Includes
- AIR COMPRESSOR AIR SUPPLY LINE Naturally-Aspirated (Air Brake Chassis Only)

- ANTI-FREEZE Red Shell Rotella Extended Life Coolant; -40 Degrees F/ -40 Degrees C; for MaxxForce and

Navistar Engines
- COLD STARTING EQUIPMENT Intake Manifold Electric Grid Heater with Engine ECM Control

5 Proposal: 8400-01



INTERNATIONAL® Vehic ecificatia July 06, 2015
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA525)

Descriptio

: CRUISE CONTROL Electronic; Controls Integral te Steering Wheel

: ENGINE QIL. DRAIN PLUG Magnetic

: ENGINE SHUTDOWN Electric, Key Operated

: FUEL FILTER Included with Fuel/Water Separator

: FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR Fuel/Water Separator and Fuel Filter in a Single Assembly; With Water-in-Fuel
Sensor; Engine Mounted

: GOVERNOR Electronic

: Ol FILTER, ENGINE Spin-On Type

: WET TYPE CYLINDER SLEEVES

FAN DRIVE {Hortan Drivemaster Polar Extreme} Direct Drive Type, Two Speed, With Residual Torque Device
for Disengaged Fan Speed

Includes
: FAN Nylon

RADIATOR Aluminum, Crass Flow, Series System; 1228 Sqln Core and 648 Sqln Charge Air Cooler and With
Transmission Oil Caoler

FEDERAL EMISSIONS EPA, OBD and GHG Cerlified for Calendar Year 2015; Ng & N10 Engines
AIR CLEANER Dual Element, with Integral Snow Valve and In-Cab Cantral

Includes
: GAUGE, AIR CLEANER RESTRICTION Air Cleaner Mounted

THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Engine Speed Cantrol; Electronic, Stationary, Variable Speed; Mounted on
Steering Wheel

ACCESSORY WIRING, SPECIAL for Road Speed Wire Coiled Under Instrument Panel for Customer Use
ENGINE CONTROL, REMOTE MOUNTED - Na Pravision Furnished for Remote Mounted Engine Control

BLOCK HEATER, ENGINE {Phillips} 120 Volt/1250 Watt; With "Y" Cord From Socket in Standard Lacatian,
For a Dealer Installed Qil Pan Heater, With Extended Life Coated Metal/Plastic/Metal Material Oil Pan

includes
' BLOCK HEATER SOCKET Receptacle Type, Mounted below Drivers Door

Notes
: MPM material is single sheet compasite with two layers of sheet metal sandwiching plastic material. MPM
material has electro-deposition prime coat with powder coating for the final finish coat.

EMISSION COMPLIANCE Low NOx Idle Engine, Complies with California Clean Air Regulations; Includes
"Certified Clean ldle" Decal on Hood

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Allisan 3500_RDS_P} 5th Generation Cantrols; Wide Ratio, 6-Speed, With
Double Overdrive; On/Off Hwy; Includes Qil Level Sensor, With PTO Provision, Less Retarder, With 80,000-1b

GVW & GCW Max.
TRANSMISSION SHIFT CONTROL {Allison} Push-Button Type; for Allison 3000 & 4000 Series Transmission

SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS Allison S-1 Perfarmance Programming in Primary and Allison Fixed
Programming in Secondary

6 Proposal: 8400-01



INTERNATIONAL® Vehicle Specifications July 06, 2015
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA525)

Description
TRANSMISSION OIL Synthetic; 29 thru 42 Pints

ALLISON SPARE INPUT/OUTPUT for Rugged Duty Series (RDS); General Purpose Trucks, Construction
TRANSMISSION TCM LOCATION Located Inside Cab

AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Dana Spicer $26-190} Single Reduction, 26,000-Ib Capacity, R Wheel Ends . Gear Ratio:
6.83

Includes
: REAR AXLE DRAIN PLUG (1) Magnetic, For Single Rear Axle

Notes

 The following features should be considered when calculating Rear GAWR: Rear Axles; Rear Suspension; Brake
System; Brakes, Rear Air Cam; Brake Shoes, Rear; Special Raling, GAWR, Wheels; Tires.

: When Specifying Axle Ratio, Check Performance Guidelines and TCAPE for Startability and Performance

SUSPENSION, RR, SPRING, SINGLE Vari-Rate; 31,000-Ib Capacity, Includes 4500-1b Capacity Multileaf
Auxiliary

Notes
: The following features should be considered when calculating Rear GAWR: Rear Axles; Rear Suspension; Brake
Systern; Brakes, Rear Air Cam; Brake Shoes, Rear; Special Rating, GAWR; Wheels; Tires.

AXLE, REAR, LUBE {EmGard FE-75W-80} Synthetic Oil; 30 thru 39.98 Pints
DEF TANK 9.5 U.S. Gal. 36.0L Capacity, Frame Mounted QOutside Left Rail, Under Cab

FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR with Thermostatic Fuel Temperature Controlled Eleciric Heater, and Filter
Restriction/Change Indicator, Includes Standard Equipment Water-in-Fuel Sensor

FUEL TANK Top Draw; Non-Polished Aluminum, 26" Diam., 70 U.S. Gal., 265 L Capacity Mounted Left Side,
Under Cab

CAB Conventional

Includes

: ARM REST (2) Molded Plastic; One Each Door

- COAT HOOK, CAB Located on Rear Wall, Centered Above Rear Window

: CUP HOLDERS Two Cup Holders, Located in Lower Center of Instrument Panel

: DOME LIGHT, CAB Rectangular, Door Activated and Push On-Off at Light Lens, Timed Theater Dimming,
Integral to Console, Center Mounted

: GLASS, ALL WINDOWS Tinted

: GRAB HANDLE, CAB INTERIOR (1) "A" Pillar Mounted, Passenger Side

- GRAB HANDLE, CAB INTERIOR (2) Front of "B" Pillar Mounted, One Each Side

- INTERIOR SHEET METAL Upper Door (Above Window Ledge) Painted Exterior Color
: STEP (4) Two Steps Per Door

GAUGE CLUSTER English With English Electronic Speedometer

Includes

: GAUGE CLUSTER (6) Engine Oil Pressure (Electronic), Water Temperature (Electronic), Fuel (Electronic),
Tachometer (Electronic), Voltmeter, Washer Fluid Level

: ODOMETER DISPLAY, Miles, Trip Miles, Engine Hours, Trip Hours, Fauit Code Readout

7 Proposal: 8400-01



INTERNATIONAL® Vehicle Specifications July 06, 2015
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA526)

Description
: WARNING SYSTEM Low Fuel, Low Qil Pressure, High Engine Coolant Temp, and Low Battery Voltage (Visual

and Audible)

GAUGE, OIL TEMP, ALLISON TRAN

GAUGE, AIR CLEANER RESTRICTION {Filter-Minder} With Black Bezel Mounted in Instrument Panel
IP CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Display of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

GAUGE, DEF FLUID LEVEL

SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} Air Suspension, High Back With integral Headrest, Cloth, Isofator, 1 Chamber
Lumbar, 2 Position Front Cushion Adjust, -3 to +14 Degree Back Angle Adjust

Includes
: SEAT BELT 3-Point, Lap and Shoulder Belt Type

GRAB HANDLE Chrome; Towel Bar Type With Anti-Slip Rubber Inserts; for Cab Entry Mounted Left Side Only
at "B" Pillar

SEAT, PASSENGER {National} Non Suspension, High Back With Integral Headrest, Cioth, With Fixed Back, With
Under Seat Storage

MIRRORS (2) {Lang Mekra} Rectangular, Power Both Sides, Thermostatically Contralled Heated Heads, LED
Clearance Lights, Bright Finish Heads and Arms, with Black Brackets, Breakaway Type, 7.55" x 14.1" Integral
Convex Both Sides, 102" Inside Spacing

WINDSHIELD Heated, Single Piece
ARM REST, RIGHT, DRIVER SEAT
AIR CONDITIONER {Blend-Air} With Integral Heater & Defroster

Includes

: HEATER HOSES Premium

: HOSE CLAMPS, HEATER HOSE Mubea Constant Tension Clamps
: REFRIGERANT Hydrofluorocarbon HFC-134A

INSTRUMENT PANEL Center Section, Flat Panel

WINDOW, POWER (2) and Power Door Locks, Left and Right Doors, Includes Express Down Feature
HVAC FRESH AIR FILTER

FRESH AIR FILTER Attached to Air Intake Caver on Cowl Tray in Front of Windshield Under Hood

CAB INTERIOR TRIM Premium

Includes

:"A" PILLAR COVER Maolded Plastic

* CAB INTERIOR TRIM PANELS Cloth Covered Molded Plastic, Full Height; All Exposed Interior Sheet Metal is
Covered Except for the Following: with a Two-Man Passenger Seat or with a Fuli Bench Seat the Back Panel is
Completely Vaid of Covering

: CAB SOUND INSULATION Includes Dash and Engine Cover Insulators

: CAB, INTERIOR TRIM, CLOSEQUT Lower Dash Closeout Panel; Malded Plastic; Under Instrument Panel

Driver Side

8 Proposal: 8400-01



INTERNATIONAL® Vehjcle Specifications July 06, 2015
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA525)

Description
: CONSOLE, OVERHEAD Molded Plastic; With Dual Storage Pockets with Retainer Nets, CB Radio Pocket,

Speakers, and Reading Lights

: COURTESY LIGHT (2) Mounted In Front Map Packet Left and Right Side

: DOOR TRIM PANELS with Cloth Insert on Bolster Driver and Passenger Doors

: FLOOR COVERING Rubber, Black

: GAUGE, TEMPERATURE, AMBIENT Includes Wiring and Sensor With Display Unit Mounted in Cluster

: HEADLINER Soft Padded Cloth

 INSTRUMENT PANEL TRIM Molded Plastic with Black Center Section

: STORAGE POCKET, DOOR (2) Molded Plastic (Carpet Texture), Full-Length; Driver and Passenger Doors
: SUN VISOR (3) Padded Vinyl: 2 Moveable (Front-to-Side) Primary Visors, Driver Side with Vanity Mirror and
Toll Ticket Strap, plus 1 Auxiliary Visor {Front Only), Driver Side

CAB REAR SUSPENSION Air Bag Type
SUNSHADE, EXTERIOR Aerodynamic, Painted Roof Color; Includes Integral Clearance/Marker Lights
WHEEL, SPARE, DISC 22.5" Painted Steel, 10-Stud (285.75MM BC Hub Piloted) 9.00 DC Rim

WHEELS, FRONT DISC; 22.5" Painted Steel, 5-Hand Hole, 10-Stud (285.75MM BC) Hub Piloled, Flanged Nut,
Metric Mount, 9.00 DC Rims; With Steel Hubs.

Includes
: PAINT IDENTITY, FRONT WHEELS White

Notes
: Compatible Tire Sizes: 12R22.5, 295/75R22.5, 295/80R22.5, 315/80R22.5

WHEELS, REAR {Accuride} DUAL DISC; 22.5" Painted Steel, 5-Hand Hole, 10-Stud (285.75MM BC) Hub Piloted,
Flanged Nut, Metric Mount, 8.25 DC Rims; With .472" Thick Increased Capacity Disc and Steel Hubs

Includes
: PAINT IDENTITY, REAR WHEELS White

Notes
: Compatible Tire Sizes: 11R22.5, 12R22.5, 255/70R22.5, 255/80R22.5, 265/75R22.5, 275/70R22.5,

275/80R22.5, 295/75R22.5, 295/80R22,5
(4) TIRE, REAR 11R22.5 X WORKS XDY (MICHELIN) 493 rev/mile, load range H, 16 ply
(2) TIRE, FRONT 315/80R22.5 XZY-3 (MICHELIN) 486 rev/mile, load range L, 20 ply
Cab schematic 100GM

l.ocation 1: 9219, Winter White (Std)

Chassis schematic N/A
Services Section:

WARRANTY Standard for WorkStar 7300/7400 (4x2, 4x4, 6x4, 6x6), Effective with Vehicles Built January 2, 2015
or Later, CTS-2002U

TRIANGLE REFLECTORS & FIRE EXTINGUISHER
SERVICE MANUAL DVD

9 Proposal: 8400-01



INTERNATIONAL® Vehicle Specifications
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA525)

Description

FIRST AID KIT

OPERATOR'S MANUAL

ELECTRIC CIRCUIT DIAGRAM

PARTS MANUAL CD

MICHELIN TIRE SURCHARGE

8.25" X 22.5" PAINTED STEEL SPARE RIM

10

July 06, 2015

Proposal: 8400-01



INTERNATIONAL® Financial Summary July 06, 2015
2016 7400 SFA 4X2 (SA525)

(US DOLLAR)

Description Price
Net Sales Price: $85,870.00

Please feel free to contact me regarding these specifications should your interests or needs change. |
am confident you will be pleased with the quality and service of an International vehicle.

OPTION:
1) 315/80R22.5 CONTINENTAL HSU2+, 20PLY FRONT TIRES,

11/R22.5 CONTINENTAL HDC1, 16PLY REAR TIRES DEDUCT $1060.00
Approved by Seller: Accepted by Purchaser:
Official Title and Date Firm or Business Name
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature and Date
PORTLAND NORTH TRK CTR

110 GRAY ROAD
FALMOUTH ME 04105 -
(207)797-8080

This proposal is not binding upon the
seller without Seller's Authorized
Signature

Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is
responsible for calculating and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

11 Proposal: 8400-01



Customer: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPQRT
Contact:
Address: P.O. BOX 566

Phone:

Cives Corporation, dba
Viking Cives (USA)
2085 Lisbon Road
Lewiston, Maine 04240
Phane: (207) 624-1928
Fax: (207)783-9700

tireland@vikingcives.com

105 BEACHWOOD AVENUE
KENNEBUNKPORT ME 04046

QUQOTATION

Quole JD: 189

Paga 10of2

2012 Factary/Shipper

Quote Number: 189
Quote Date:

Quote valid until;

For:

Calalog

629120135
8/13/2013

Terms: Net 30 days

Salespersan: Tim Ireland
FOB: Lewiston, Maine

Fax: 207-967-5728

Attn:

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

L I R e 3

Custom Hitch with mig. bolis nuts and pins {P10)

S10300F - Custom Hitch Mlow & Wing Mount-Pawer Tilt {incl. yoke)
S0 - 4" x 10" DA Cylinder (cannat be used with Husting Hitches)
512700 - SAE"C" 2 bolt (constant ruaning pump)

S13010 - Push Center, 30-12

514000 - Lift group - All plows except Metros with chain lift leveling device -not needed if using
ielescopic hit yoke

§31400F - FAHI3 All Hydraulic Assembly w/nug. brk'e {3 x 33 cyl.}
§33303F - Full Trip Hinge - Timbren

Rear Mast Weldment - includes slides, cylinders, mounting brackets - no tank]
540347 Rear Mast H10391P RH Assy. CSS

[Reversible Plaw, Heavy Duty Trip Edge 10 Degree

554060 - OW3I133TES Moldhoard Reversible, HD Trip Edge 10 degree (no shoes or blades)
$30302 - Mo Blade Option

§34230 - Twin Cylinder {cushion valve) Power Reverse Pushirame (PRR)

534260 - Brace Arm - for Straight and Flare Reversibles & OW3133TEY (pair)

554310 - 30-172" pushlug swivel

554410 - Dead Sheave Leveling Device (stainless sieel cable)

554620 - Rubher Deflector -12" wide - for 11* Moldboard

S60010 - 132WHD RH WING WELDMENT - Standard RH Wing

S6L041F - Full Trip Hydraulic Arms (cushion spring lower)

Viking Cives Model PLICI 1SD Side Dump Body 3/16™ Hardox Sides, Front, Tailgate, 4"Hardox 430
Floor, Central Grease, Cab Shield mounted 160 Gallon Calcium Tank, Coal Door Drivers Side, Air
Taitgate, Ladder, Donovan Electric Tarp, Plow Lights, (2) Ecco #6770A Strobes mounted on Cob
Prolector, LED strobes, Stop/Tail/Tum/Bnck up lights in rear comer posts, LED wing and sander
lights, 4" Pintle Platc with 5 Ton Swivel Hook with 2 Ball, D-rings, 'oly Fenders, Painted Omaha
Crange.

|Hydraudics to Include: Rexroth Hydraulic pump with shut of, 40 gallon hydrawlic tank, Stainless Steel
lines, Stainless Steet Quick disconnects, {7) Load Sense Valves, Quadca Levers and cables, Drive
shaft, Cirus EZ Spread Sander Control

Labor to nstall

The following options may be added:

Quote Total:

$70,895.00

Discount:

Tatal Due;

$70,895.00




Cives Corporation, dba
Viking Cives (UsA) QUOTATION

TEVG 2085 Lisbon Road

" Lewiston, Maine 04240 Quote ID: 189
Phone: {207) 624-1928
Fax: {207) 783-3700 Page 20of2

tireland@vikingcives.com 2012 Factory/Shipper
Calalog

E QUANTITY |DESCRIPTION . PRICE EACH| AMOUNT

i

Customer must fill aut the information below before the order can be processed. ..

Accepted by:

Dale:

P.O. number:

The price and terms on this quotation are nat subject to verbal changes or other agreements unless approved in writing by the
Home Office of the Seller. All quotations and agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, fires, availability of material and all
other causes beyond our control. Prices are based on costs and conditions existing on date of quotation and are subject to change by the
Seller before final acceptance.
¢ Typographical and stenographic errors subject to corrections. Purchaser agrees to accept either overage or shortage not in excess of
ten percent to be charged pro-rata. Purchaser assumes liability for patent and copyright infringement when goods are mode to
Purchaser’s specifications. When quotation specifies material to be furnished by the purchaser, ample allowance must be made for
reasonable spoilage and material must be of suitable quality to facilitate efficient production.
¢ Conditions not specifically stated herein shall be governed by the established trade customs. Terms inconsistent with those stated
herein which may appear on Purchaser's formal order will not be binding on the Seller.
¢ Uniess otherwise stated, Installation charges do not include modifications to exhaust systems, cab protectors or bumpers.



Bid Proposal Form - Contract No. 2016-01
SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK

SUBMIT TO: Kennebunkport Tawn Manager
6 EImStreet
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
BID DATE: Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

The undersigned hereby certifies he/she has examined and fuily comprehends the requiremenls of these
specilicalions and drawings for the above project and olfers o furnish all labar, malerials, equipment,
supplies and related 6 do the work as detailad for the following lump sum price.

Base Bid Amount $ 70,895.00

Words:_Seventy Thousand, eight hundred ninety five dollars and no ceuts.

Specify Vehicle

Make/Model Number:  N/A

Specily Body

Manufaclure and

Model Number: VikinE_Civcs PLIOLLSD

MNamellLocalion of . .
Authorized Dealer: _2085 Lisbon Road, Lewiston, Maine 04240

Guaranleed Delivery Time (a/rfo). 6-8 Weehs ADOC Days (See Section 1.03)

NAME OF FIRM: Viking Cives

ADDRESS: 2085 Lishon Road "
Jeewiston, Maine ( / o
= ”

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

FRINT NAME AND TITLE: Timothy Irebfivd/ Réffional Sales Manager
TELEPHONE: 624-1928 DATE: _7/01/2015
Required Attachiments: 1. Completed Detpited Specifications

2. Deseriptive Literaqure (mirked up)







/ @

Kennebunkport Public Health

June 27, 2015
Att: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $100 from
Stan Meserve. This gift represents a thank you for one
of Stan’s friends who plowed him out all winter and
refused payment. Stan wish is that this donation be
dedicated to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel
Program.

0o23io2i07 aw g230

12224472 LBEN

Haferd ol




L1102 19ssay Hen

L10C Kieuo) uesr

sajeulayy

L10¢C UBpUASSa SUABAA

910¢ JaAy UOpPIOS)

9102 ELEFRNEEY

pajutoddes) aq o} || PINOM| 5102 uosA) Aa|png

Juspisal aul-in} e J8buoj oN| /10T O-5HUD)|

sjued)iddy/siesjun|oA sjuawiuwiod uojesdx3 M3IATH LNIWSSISSY 40 auvos

"SULI9} OANINI35U02 88.Y] 8} puoAaq edIAISs JO JESA SUC [2UONIPPE UB 10}

Jequiaw e juiodde esned poob 10) Aew usw)as(as jo pJjeog oyl "931AI8SUOU JO pollad Jeah

-2u0 Jayje nooo Aew Juawmoddesy "suLd) 9ARNISSUOD '[N} 881Y) BUIAISS 0) pajill] S1aqusiy

"SLIB) JEBA-931U) ale SOIeUId)Y "Sulle)

1esA-sa1y) e syuswjuiodde aning (|e yim ‘siseq paleBibels e uo Alleniul suus) Jeak-asiy | ('S8)Buls)je OM] PUB SIBqIBW BAlY)

pajuloddeal aq o} il pinopA| G102 Uo)S8pA [9BYIIN °Q

pajuloddeal 8q 0} )il PiNOAAl G102 UIWS pieyory

pajuicddeal aq 0} 8yl PINCAA SL0g Asaeag uewpals ‘H

pajuicadeal aq O} 8yl pINOAA S0z Swepy suABpA

‘pajuioddesal eq 0} ysim jou saoq| G102 1OtHEFHEHSHYD

sjueoy|ddy/siasjunjop sjuswLIod uofjelidx3 3009 SALLVYLSININGY

S)WI| Wi9] ON "wie) Jeak suQ ‘Me| ay) Ui paujel) suosiad Jo ‘preog

Buiuueld "vgZ JO slequia Jaulio) a1e oym suosiad 0) usalb aq (|eys asusiajaid ‘uonisod auo Jog

“USWI29|9S JO pg JO siequiaiu Jaluio} 0) uaAlb aousisjaid 'suolisod om) 1o (S18qUIBL 810W JO 8Al)

SLINIWINIOdJdVIHISINIWLINIOddY QYYO8/a3LLINWOD S102




Printed by: Arlene McMurray Monday, July 06, 2015 1:52:28 PM

Title: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1
From: B ' Town of Kennebunkport, ME" <vtsdmailer@vt-s net> 7/6/2015 1:04:16 PM =)
Subject: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions
To: [} Arlene McMurray
Attachments: EJ AttachO.html / Uploaded File 4K

Submitted on Monday, July 6, 2015 - 1:04pm
Submitted by anonymous user: 208.87.234.202
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following:

- Budget Board

- Conservation Commission

- Growth Planning Committee

==Please provide the following information:==

Full Name: Adam Burnett

Emaii: adamburnett45@gmail.com

Residential Address: 45 North Street, Kennebunkport, ME
Residential Phone: (I3 QSE0968

Business Address: 134 Chestnut Hill Road, Rochester, NH

Business Phone: (83282213 54
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and activities performed: No
prior experience.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? [ have earned a Bachelor's
degree in Mechanical Engineering along with a Master's degree in Business Administration. My
work experience consists of 11 years in manufacturing with positions in Engineering, Project
Management, Production Management and Product Management.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? I'd like to commit more of my
time to helping out in the community that I'm raising my family in. [ hope to improve our town and
make new friends along the way.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

1. Budget Board

2. Conservation Commission

3. Growth Planning Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/196




1102 uebauuld a9y

0102 2Jaluuossioqe (0Jed

a0z uewneg yeloqeq

pajuioddeal aq 0} ysim Jou saog G102 Aey uoleys

asi0y) puz-newing wepy| -1eaA alow suo isnl aaey o} saysipy|  G1L0C Jieyo ‘soueyseT] yeres
sjuedl|ddy/siasjuniop sjuaIwo) uope.jdx3 NOISSININOD NOILVYAYMISNOD

“leahd yoea

a.dx® [|eys SWa] ,slaquisll ey JO £/] JBY) YINs SJEBA 9814)'0OM)'9UO aq [|BYS SULB ) (SISqLUISW BI0W JO 3AId)

pajuioddeal ag 0] Yysim Jou sa0Qq G1L0T sy
pajuioddeal aq 0} 8l| PINOM GL0Z Keje1des '[2ba|yos ey
pojuioddess @q 0y ayi| pInopm| G102 19JNSBal) ‘'siepuesg uuy
pajuioddesl aq 0} 8y PINOM|  SLOZ sijjebJed baio
pajuioddesl aq 0) 8] PINCAA G102 ueAlg epuA
pajuioddesal aq 0] 8| PINOAA S10Z JIEYD "ZapuewIad yiny
sjued|jddy/siasjun|oA SJUBWIWOD uonesjdx3 JILLINNOD AY3ILINW3D
"ws} 1eak-suQ) ('slagquisw alow Jo 83ly .cl

asuodsal oN GL0Z JBUIS7Z S8Ry

asuodsal oN GL0¢ MiIIe¥,0 ‘T Weqoy

asuodsal oN G102 ueuNpN ueuleuor

asuodsal oN sL0Z UB3|DIN UOSILEH

asuodsal oN S1.02 nebbeg uoser

pajuioddesas eq o} a1 PINOM| 5102 Sap|Ipn oUg
pajuioddeas sq 0] Yl PINCAA GLOC sbpew|e| Apuez
pajuloddeal aq 0} 8| PINOM S1L0¢ Al UOSISYOIN plouiy
psjuioddeas aq 0) 91| pINOAA 610Z a0sJen) 1ajad
pajuloddesls aq 0] Yl PINOM| G102 uoje3 Jajed

sjued|jddy/siaajunjop

SJUBLILIOD

¥3id 3S10d480d 3dVI

“waa) Jeak-suQ) (‘podyungauusy jo SI9J0A

peia)siBai ase diysiaquaw sy} Jo %G . 1Se3]| 18 pUB Jald 3siodiod ade) sy wolj usulaysy [Bl0Jswwod sle Kay) papinoid
pajuiodde aq ABW SJUSPISSIUON "USWIISIAS JO PJeog Y} JO JaqUIaw B 8 |[BYS LWOUM JO U0 ‘SISqUIsil 810U 10 SAI])

SINIWLINIOddVYIU/SINIWINIOLDY Q¥VOE/AILLINNOD 5102




Frinted by: Arlene McMurray Monday, June 22, 2015 3:13.21 PM

Title: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Commitiees & Commissions : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1
From: Bl "Town of Kennebunkport, ME" <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net> 612212015 3:01:47 PM F=65)
Subject: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions
To: [l Arlene McMurray

Submitted on Monday, June 22, 2015 - 3:01pm
Submitled by anonymous user: 184.153.130.116
Submitled values are:

Choose from the following: Growth Planning Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: George R Geyerhahn

Email: ggeverhahn@amail.com
Residential Address: 12 Elizabethan Dr

Residential Phone: gDESQ79880

Business Address:

Business Phone: 20302 85~
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and
activities performed: Not Applicable

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? BS
and MS Degrees

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? Area of
interest

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired
order)?

The results of this submission may be viewed at:

hittp:/iwww.kennebunkportme.qov/node/2661/submission/146



910¢ anou| uesng

210¢ uouns e

pajuioddesl 8q 0} 8| PINOM G§10C UBLWPOOAA PiEYIY

siaquuisy Jodyungauuay|

|m«:mu__na<..m32::_o> ~Sjuawiuod :o_«m..._nxm FILLINNOD YIARI MNNEIANNIN
. o (luswesiBy |20 -1a)u| Jad)'spieoq uyioq Aq paalbe J| Jaquiew Jusplsaluou

ay) Jo} pajuiodde eq Aew sjewse)e uy "Bunssw e pusjie o} 3|qeun S| Jaquaw Jeinbai ayy ) Anjedioiunw
OEa WO0J) SJoqUIBU S]i JO 210U JO SUO JOj Si9qUIaW 8)jeula)je SABY UBD pue (spJeoq Yjog Aq Apuiol pejulodde
"HodNUNGaUUS)) 10 JUNgauuay] Jaujie Ul Buipisal Jou) Juspisalucu suo ‘Ayjedidiunu Yoes WoJj iy "'Slaquall UaASS)

Aoueoep

T Kouedep

sajeulal|ly

Aoueoep

1102 “If "presebzil4 sewer

0L02 asimieg eleqleq

20100 pJg-jsuing wepy pajuioddesas ag 0} Usim Jou S0 G102 Aedeodeef
uyeysakss) abiosg)| "J1eah alow suo Jsnl sABY O} SAUSIAA G102 Jleys ‘siepunesg |siueq
sjuesl|ddy/siasjunjop sjuswwon uofjelidx3 ‘WO ONINNY1d HLMO¥YO
S)IWN) WJ9) ON 'SISeq paJabbejs e uo sJeak 9aly) Jo} 8Q |[BYS SWis |, {sJoquiaw sjeLIS)j|E OMm] pue siaquiaw aAld)
pajuioddesa) eq 0} aYl| pINOM| 6102 Yolapm suuQ

pajuioddea) &q 0} Il PINOM| G102 12|n09 sjuuaq

pajuioddeas 2q o) 8| PINCAA 5102 INaooueld uoy

psjuioddeal 8q 0) | PINCA| G102 sieq jar

sjuedljddy/siasjun|op SHUBILOY uonjesdx3 JHVHM LNIJWNYIA0D

"Wwia) JeaA-auQ ("Hodyungauusy Jo S18J0A
pelesibol aie disiequiatl 84} JO %G/ 15€9] JE puUS HEUAA JUSWIUISA0S SY) WOJ) UsuLIsys] |BIDISWIOD 8l Ksu) pepinoid
pajulodde ag Aew SJUSPISSIUON ‘UBWIOS|SS JO pJeog 8yl JO Jaquisul B 89 PiNoyYs Woym Jo sUo ‘sloguawl S10W JO BA1)

SLNIWLNIOddVIH/SLINIWLINIOddY QEVOa/a3LLINNOD 5102



SW3M JO JBI4D gLoc UBAIING UMBYS

Jojoalq uawabeuep Aouabiawg GL0Z smoung wip

80110d JO J8IyD GL0C piojueg biesn

juspuajuladng Aemybiy GLoz SneD ayIn

Jadng 19]ema)seA 'JeIuD 8l SL0c JION uejly

sjued)|ddy/sia3junjop sjuswwog uonesdx3 33LLINWOD AL34VS 2119Nnd|
SpUBWILIODAI buyy pineq pajuloddesal 8q 0} 8Y)| PINOAA .02 BimiiH puoLuAey
spuawwodal buiy pireg pajutoddeal 2q o] 8| PINOAA GL0Z o jeog sewoy |
SajeuId)|y

L10¢ Zuajjed Jejed

1102 Ajeuo) ualaH

910z | _Aemeuiey uyor

juawyuioddeal 9102 Buny piaeq
SpUaWILIOIa) Bully pineg SL0g piay baio
sjuedljddy/siaajunjop SjusLILIOD uofjeJidx3 ayvosg ONINNV1d

"SWLI9] BANNI2SUGD 991U} 9} PUOASq 80IAISS JO JEaA auo |BUOHIPPE UE 10)

Jaquisiu e juiodde asned poob 10} Ael USLW}08|8S JO pieog syl -odlAlasuou jo pouad Jeak

~8U0 JaE JND00 ABW Juawjuloddesy SIS} SAlNDasSU0D '|iN} 88y} Buialas o) pajiwl| SIsquIsiy

"s15eq paiabbe)s e U0 sieak @aly) :Swiia] {S9)euls}je OM] pue SJaquuall 8Al4)

1102 asimieqg eleqieg
9.02 buedg asino’

B pajuioddesl aq o} i pinopa| 102 1oAY Uopio
sjued)|ddy/siasjunjop sjuaWILIo) uoljendx3 IILLINNOD AVM SNOSYVd
paJabbe}s ‘suwis) Jeak saiy) "S1I2quWisW aJow Jo 331y

9102 19%0Yy 8blosD

pajuloddeal aq 0} Y PINOM|  GLOZ Syueqlied Leqoy

pajuioddeal aq o} 8| PINOAA SL02 uewo0)S sawep

psjutoddesl aq 0} ) piNop| G102 ysusg sine

sjuedljddy/siaajunjop Sjusuuoy uopeJidx3y J311LINNOD ONILHON

"S5W18) Jeak-2a1] '9I0W JO SI1aquisll aAld

SININLNIOddYIH/SINTWINIOLHY GUVOE/FILLINNOD SL0Z




pajuioddeal 8q o) oIl PINOM] 5102 uebl)inw wir

sjued)|ddy/siaajun|on sjusuioy uonesdx3 33LLINWOD 31SVM dI10S

w9} Jeak-aaly ] ("staguiall aIow Jo saiyl )

wioddy| 610z pIOJUES DlelD

juloddy|  GLOZ SNejD 19eyoI

pajuloddesl 8q 0} 8| PINOM|  §LOT UIAJBS) US]SIY

pajulcddeal aq o) 9yl PINOAA S102 Jeyd ‘uuswiysip Auol

psjuioddea) aq o3 ysim jou $a80(Q G102 T R e

sjued||ddy/si1aajunjop sjuawILo) uonesidxg IILLINWOD ¥ TYM3AIS
, | ‘w9) Jeak-auQ) (siequisiu sJow 10 331y )

pajuloddesl aq o} )i PINOAA 5102 uew|yols auuezng

pajuioddesl aq o} ayij PINOAA 5102 [863)yog ualey

pajuloddess aq o} aij PINOM|  §LOZ I4SINS Apagquiry

pajuloddess aq 0} )| PINOM|  §LOZ swepy yeleg

‘pajuicddeal aq 0} ysim Jou $20Q gLoc AT

‘payuicddeal aq 0} ysim Jou sao(] GL0C aeg—o-daydeie

sjues)ddy/siaajuniop sjuswwo) uopesdx3 33LLINNOD 331 JAVHS
‘wiig) Jeak-auQ) ("si1aquuau aJowl Jo 93Uy )

psjuioddes) 8g 0) 8| pinopy| G102 pesy unep ydssor

pajuloddeal aq o} il pINOA| G102 UosSuyor plJeyony

pajuloddeas aq o} e pInopy| 6102 ainjno) uaydels

pajuioddesai aq o} ) pinopa| 6102 K1aAu0] qog

sjuesljddy/siaajunjop sjuswiwo) uonendx3 FALLINNOD AHOSIAQY ¥IM3S
[ ‘W) Jeah-auQ ('sioquuiawl siow Jo 23y} )

jujoddy|  ¢LoZ smoling sawer

juloddy| 5102 UBlWpB)S pJeyory

sjuedljddy/sisajun|op sjusIWo) uonesdx3 331LINNOD Y009 avoy

Sp0D SAlJEAISIUILIPY Ul P3)S| JOU SI 931D SIYL

SLNIWLINIOdJVIY/SINIWLNIOddY QUVOS/IILLINNQD G102




Printed by: Arlene McMurray Tuesday, June 23, 2015 7:26:40 AM

Title: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1
From: Bl "Town of Kennebunkport, ME" <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net> 6/22/2015 4:58:32 PM  ZZ{
Subject: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions
To: EJ Arlene McMurray

Submitted on Monday, Juns 22, 2015 - 4:58pm
Submitted by anonymous user: 76.179.69.177
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Zoning Board of Appeals
==Plaase provide the following information:==
Full Name: Jean Conaty

Email; jaconaty@aol.com
Residential Address: 9 Winslow Lane, Kennebunkport ME. 04046

Residential Phone: (207 -a5a@>
Business Address:

Business Phone:

Mailing Address (if different):

Ara you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes

Plaase list Membership in community organizalions, dates involved, and
activities performed:

Kennebunkport Growth Planning Committee (2011-2015); Vice-Chair for two years
Board of Assessment Review alternate 2014-present)

Election Clerk (2013-present)

Senior Center at Lower Village Board of Trustees

Do you have any skills, experiencs, or training you would like to mention? My

4 years on the GPC have provided me with a strong background to bring to the
Zoning Board of Appeals. In addition, my professional experience as an
Financial Servies Executive provides me with a host of skills, including
analytical skills and the ability to probe arguments and determine facts.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? After
completing my 4 years on the GPC | want to continue to serve the community in
ways that allow me to bring my skilis and expertise to beat.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired

order)? Zoning Board of Appeals

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
httg:waw.kennebunkgortme.govlnodelZGMIsubmlsslonﬂ 51



1102 E:ETETEDY

£10C pleJsbzyld sewer

9102 uapuassa ] auAepp

9102 JaAy uoplo9

pajuloddeal 8¢ 0} aMi| PINOAA SL0Z uedipey Ined

Juspisal awil}-||n} e 18buo| oN GL0Z SHeHS-SeweYt

Ajeuo) uear Juapisal awn-nj e Jebuoj oN 9102 (e e S
sjuedlddy/siaajunjop sjuaLIO D uoneujdxgy vaz

"SWLIB} SAIINJIBSUOD 9aJl} 84} PUOAaq 8J1AIaS JO Jeak auo [BUCHIPPE UE 10}

Jaquaw e Juiodde esneo poob 10) ABW uaw)08|9g JO pJeog 3L "8JIAI9SUOU JO polad JesA

-8U0 Ja}je N000 AeW Juawnuioddesy Suls) sAlNdasSuU0d '|jnj 981y DUIAISS 0] pa)illl] SI2quap

"SISe( peJobbe)s e U0 sJeak 991U} JO} 99 ||eys SWia) ( sJoguiall UsAag)

_ ~

SINIJWLINIOddVIY/SINIWINIOLdY QUVOL/AILLINWOD SL0Z




2102 joBajyog ussey|

L10C p|eJabz)i4 sawep

0102 USpUSsSSa SUABAA

910z i9Ay uopI09

pajuiocddeal 8q 0} 8)l| PINOA G102 uebiped |ned

JuspISal awij-{|nj e Jebuo| oN 5102 SHeHS-SeeHt

Ajeuo) uear Juapisal aWwi-||n} e Jabuo| oN 91L0¢ AHeHRygeIsHYD
sjuestjddy/siaajunjop SJUBWIIOY) uoneandxy vaz

"SWLIB) SANNDASUOD a3y} 3Y) PUoAaq adlAJSs 0 Jeak auo [EUOHIPPE UE 10}

Jaquell e Julodde asned poab Joy ABW UawWw)oa)ag Jo pleog 8y] 8d1Aesuol Jo polad Jeok

-8u0 18}Je N300 Aewl juswiujoddesy "SWis) aANNd8sU0D ‘[|nj 88it) DUIAISS 0] pajili] SI2quispy

"siSeq pasabBbels B uo sJeak 9aly} J0j 9Q ||eys SWia] (Siaquidlu UaASS)

_

SINIWINIODIVIH/SLNIWLINIODDY QHYOB/IILLINWOD 5102




(D

SELECTMEN REPRESENTATIVES

Committees

2014-2015

2015-2016

Cape Porpoise Pier Committee

Edward W. Hutchins

Goose Rocks Beach Advisory

Committee

Sheila Matthews-Bull

Government Wharf

Allan A. Daggett

Graves Library Board

Patrick A. Briggs

Growth Planning Committee

Allen A. Daggett

Investment Committee

Allen A. Daggett, Patrick
Briggs

K.E.M.S.

Patrick A. Briggs

Planning Board

Patrick A. Briggs

Public Safety Committee

Stuart E. Barwise

S.M.R.P.C.

Stuart E. Barwise

Shade Tree Committee

Sheila Matthews-Bull

Zoning Board of Appeals

Sheila Matthews-Bull

WK portsrvilJsersSlAmemurray\Committees\2015 Committee Lists\Selectmen Committee Representatives New List - 20£5-2016.Doc




